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DECLA=SIFIRI By NSl eeWaenll
OH 01-27-2015

b6
[OTD) (FBI) BS_

From: | (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: I_'Luﬁdaauum.ﬁ_sz 8:42 AM
To: QTD) (FBI kER) EB))| loTD)

FBI);] OTD)(FBN] OTD)(FBIY] |

(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Aerial CSS missions - SEGRET//NOFERN_
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: SE@REI//M

ified By: C42W
Derived : I NSIC dated 20130301

Just for FYI,

Here is what the field reported on aerial missions.

bé
I b7C
b7E

Supervisory Special Agent
Operational Technology Division

Tracking Technology Unit

Offlcele |

Mobile:
Faxe| |

Classification: M/m

EFF CELL-283



alLl IHPCRIATIOH CCRTATRED
HEHEINW 15 UMLILASSTE IR
LATE O~ 09-2015 By HEliG/iepidedll

| |oTD) (FB)

From: | |(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav Aopril 23 2015 1:36 PM b6
To: ER) (FBI) b7C
Cc: EOTD) (FBI)

Subject: : ritical Element 7 --- UNCLASSIFIE QUBRS_

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//TH&

(EJ}WH% information markad {U/mm this document is the property of FBI and may be

distributed within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcemeant, public safety or
protaction officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBl authoerization is
prohibited, Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or dastroved in a manner that
preciudes unauthorized accsss. information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in fegal procsedings without first
raceiving authorization from the originating agency. Racipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network,

Thanks,

From (ER) (FBI) b5
Ser..L:J:.LLLsdasL_An.Li.I_Zli, 2015 11:34 AM bé

To: (OTD) (FBI) b7C
Cc: OTD) (FBI) b7E

Subject: TTU Critical Element 7 --- UNCLASSIFIED /RS
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /SR

{umummu\wrha information marked {U/’M int this document is the property of FBL and may be
distributed within the Federal Governmaent {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcermeant, public safety or
protection officials and individuals with a need to know, Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorization is
profibited, Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored andfor dastroved in a manner that
praciudes unauthorized accass. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first
raceiving authorization from the originating agency. Racipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network,

EFF CELL-284



b5
b7E
b6
b7C

From{ [(oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav. March 08, 2010 3:05 PM

To: (OTD) (FBI)]| lotp) (B[ JoTD) (FBIL)]

(OTDYEBD

Ce: [OTD) (CON)

Subject: DUTIES ASSIGNED 22

Importance: High BC

b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

EFF CELL-285



b3
b6
b7C
b7E

If I missed something please advise..

s34

Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZPEL

EFF CELL-286



all TN TON COHTAINED
HEREINW 15 UHELASCTE 1ET
DaTE Di-27-201F By NI/ [ 6ewasnl]

(OTD) (FBI)
From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Mandav Novemher 17 2014 5:24 PM
To: FRD
Cc: [CTDY B! lotD) (FBI oTD)

[FEM |(OTDY FEN CUDIGED
oDy (FRIM (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Rirborne) — UNCLASSIFIED.M b6

b7C
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES=NSETRN
| |FY! [ulg] AEI |capabi§i'ty and offer of assistance fmm| |'§'his piatform worked graat in a recent

[One mors item for vour tool bag but note that there is some coordination that s reguired to get this
thing to you. Thanks)

From: [(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 429 PM

To oo kR (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborne) --- UNCLASSIFIED/.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/-/LEc—Trereril

{1} LAY : SEETEITOIETIRIY f he information marked {U205S=4ET in this document is the property of
FBE and may be di;tnbuted within the Federal Governmaent {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement,
pubic safely or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FB
authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ansurs this infarmation s stored and/or destroyed ina
manner that precludes unauthorized access. information bearing the LES NGFORN caveat may not be used in legal
proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agancy. Recipients are prohibited from
subseqguently posting the information marked LES an a website or an undlassified network.

]
O =)

/g

b3
bb
bé
b7C
26 b7E

EFF CELL-290

Talk to vou later,




From: (FBI)

Sent: Mondav, November 17, 2014 8:40 AM

To: OTD) (FBI) b3

Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED 22
b7C

b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

As usual any request for us to deploy outside the division will need to be requested through SSA|:|and
approved by senior management.

Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ / LEC-NeaXN

27
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ALL THECHEAT TOH COHTATHET!
HEBEIE 15 UNCILLSETF TRED
OavE vi-20--018 BY NSli o/l hewanil]

(OTD) (FBI)
From: | [OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: 2014 4:29 PM b7C
To: OTD) (FBD] (oTD) EFBI) b7E
Subject: i fairborne) --- UNCLASSIFIE
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /e NeFoRIL

{1} LAW FNEORU TR = URN: The information marked (UMEL’E this document is the property of
FB and may be distributed within the Federal Government {(and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement,
pubiic safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI
authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroved in g
manner that precludes unauthorized access, information bearing the LES NOFORN caveat may not be used in legal
procesdings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from
subseqguently posting the information marked LES on a website or an undlassified netwaork.

T
el

/]

Talk to you later, b3

b5
| b6

b7C
b7E

From| [NK) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav, November 17, 2014 8:40 AM

To: OTD) (FBI)

Subject: -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

28
EFF CELL-292



b3
b5
b6

b7C

As usual any re?uest for us to deploy outside the division will need to be requested through SS/IZ'and b7E

approved by senior management.

Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED,/LESTememIl_
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ALl THFCERAT IO UHTATHED
HEREIEN 18 N LASE171ED
DaE 0i-2t-2018 BY Ul o/leshdnBEll

oTD) (FBI)
From: | koTD) (FBI)
Sef\t: Ilh.l.l.LidaL.l.l.I.hlJl[ 2014 2:01 PM bé
gz.bject: outline for conferer?c-lt;?-(i?\llz)LASSIFIEE@U( eTe
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSTFIED//BREG

Conference
Outline.docx

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/}T‘B’S@

30
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ALL THECHEAT TOH COHTATHET!
HEBEIE 15 UNCILLSETF TRED
OavE vi-20--018 BY NSli o/l hewanil]

(OTD) (FBI)
From: | (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: rELIdﬁéLM_.Z ; M
To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Task Complete coordination with for airbornelZl
----- Origipal Tagk-----
Subject roordination with for airborne b6
Priority: Norma b7C
b7E
Start date: Tue 6/5/2012
Due date: Thu 7/26/2012
Status: Completed
% Complete: 100%
Date completed: Fri 7/11/2014
Actual work: 0 hours
Requested by: OTD) (FBI)
please provide me an update on this task.
From: | oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 5:05 PM
To: [ [oTD) (FBI)
Subject: Airborne
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZFeRTL_
@has agreed to take on the airborne initiative. He is going to get familiar with the current progress (near
term) and continue from there.
As a side project, he is going to travel to visit one of our good vendors fo evauate an
airborne system they have in place. b3
b6
He will contact n the near future. b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ ZreSGa_

From: | |(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 9:48 AM
To: | o) (Fe1)
Subject: Airbornd roordination

31
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BoSq

what’s the status of meeting with CIRG’ to further endorsement of the airborneIZl bé
mission? Who's your assigned point of contact? :3;

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/JE%Eﬁi

32
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aLL THACRIATICH (CHTATHED
HeEBEIN 15 UNCLASSIE 1ED
LaTeE Di-21-2nds By N1 G/ DeEndERT]

(OTD) (FBI)
From: | IR) (FBI)
Sent: 014 12:29 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Meeting Request --- UNCLASSIFIED/FaTeL.
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
b6
b7C
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /BT
i be in on Wadnesday the 9%, Morning would be best, I:l
From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: 2014 9:44 AM
T (IR) (FBI)
Subject: RE- Meatng Request --- UNCLASSIFIEDLM
Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDLIROE]
I:lmentionerj { contact you o arrange a date to provide information on the airbmnei:lcapabiﬁty {oatiufar
ocation}. We've had some success in deploving these svstemns and Pd ke to come by and provide information on how
the concapts have worked out for awareness
Let me know if any of the daysfimes listed below work for vou, I'd probably need about an hour 10 go over the
information,
& 708 alf day  {pick a time) bé
e  D7/10:9-11lam b7¢C
2 07/3%: sl day  {pick atime) b7E
Thanks,
| ]
BBerry:

£.S. Could you send me the address and phone number o call oncs 1 arrive,

From: [(IR) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 8:42 AM
To: l(oTD) (FBI)] (IR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Meeting Request --- UNCLASSIFIED//

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Feec

EFF CELL-297



We no longer havs al |for aviation by is one of cur Program Managers and can
advise on this program pleass coordinate this with nd | will attend if { can. Thanks.

Unit Cluet: Field Fhioht Operations Unit Lé
Office] | b7C
selt

Blackberry Email wic. fozoy

Fromj (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. June 24. 2014 4:37 PM

To: (IR) (FBI)
Subject: Meeting Request --- UNCLASSIFIED/

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDM

I'd like to come by and go ahead and talk about the currenBrogram and the outcome of how we’re doing on the
airborne concepts. | believe | can also supply a laptop demo/example of how it works as well in airborne platforms.

Would you available next week on Tuesday or Wednesday for the briefing/talk. b6
b7C
Probably take about an hour. b7E

Talk to you later,

P.S. | can come up to your place and do the demo, just send me the address and I'll show up.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/@S@Q

34
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ALl THURMATION (R TATHED
HEBREIN & UHOLASSIE IR
Date 0-21-2n18 BY Hello/Ueandenl]

OTD) (FBI)

From: | |oTD) (FBI)
Sent: mmwz.zIOM 9:50 AM
To: (OGC)(FBI)|_, oYl Wi==1N
Cc: (OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborng - UNCLASSIFTEDTDEEC

b6

b7C
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//IR& b7E
{3} - £: The infermation marked HM in this document is the property of F& and may be
digtr;buted wai'hm the Fedmraﬁ Governmant {and its contractors), U5 intelligence, law enforcernent, public safety or
protaction officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyvond these entities without FBI authorization is
prohibited. Precautions should be taken 1o ensure this information is stored and/or destroved in 2 manner that
preciudes unauthorized access. information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first
raceiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are nrohibited from subsequently posting the
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network.
{U%r’R’Sfi would fike to get on calendar an internal OTD meaeting about Airborn Pwould just Hke to have a
"Initial” meeting to communicate the scope of this effort, which may help drive our other mestings.
Parhaps a qguick ¥ howr discussion would suffice,
I'm avaitable all of next week and week after {except 06/24). If vou let us know a date/time that would work, we'll send
aut the invite to get it on calendar.
From (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav. Mav 20, 2014 12:39 PM
To KOTD) (FBI) b6
Cc: — D) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: Airborn - UNCLASSIFIED/BRSC b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BRE

{U}JMTM information marked {13/ in this document is the proparty of FB

and may be distributed within the Federa! Governmeant {and it contractors), US intelligence, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond
these entities without FBl authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken o ensurs this information
is stored and/or destroved in a manner that preciudes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES
caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first recelving authorization from the originating agency.
Recipients are prohibited from subseguently posting the information marked LES on a website or an
unclassified network.

35
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Yes, Please include me.

From [(OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 11:32 AM b7cC
To: (OTD) (FBI) biH
Cc: [[OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborng |- UNCLASSTFIEDERSS

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ PFS.

(U)m The information marked (U@*{)\En this document is the property of FBI and may be

distributed within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorization is
prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroved in a manner that
preciudes unauthorized access. information bearing the LES caveat may not be usad in legal proceedings without first
receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network.

[]

Just wanted to check with yvou prior to engaging anvone about this. Should we schedule a meeting about this since
and:}njas asking?

Perhaps a mesting to re-enforce that the same concepts are being used would alfeviate concerns,

From:l kOTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 8:06 AM
i koco) (Fen)]

To: |(OTD) (FBI); ; OGC)(FBI)
Cc: [(OTD) (FBI); OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborng] --- UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7cC
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/FBREsl b7E
: The information marked {11 in this document is the property of FBl and may be

distr abutan:i within thi:: i"ﬂderai Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
protection officials and individuals with 2 need to know. Distribution bevond these entitizs without FBi authorization is
prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is storad and/or destroyed in a manner that
preciudes unauthorized access. information bearing the LES caveal mav not be usad in legal proceedings without first
receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the

o T

information marked LES on s website or an unclassified network.

That would be great Let's schedule something upon your return,

36
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From: (OTD) (FBI) zz
Sent: 52014 4:48 PM
To: OGC) (FBI) focoyesn] LoTD) (FBI) b7C

Cc [(0TD) (FBI);! [OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI) ik
Subject: RE: Airborne - UNC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ZXG_

{L LA : 'EL The information marked U/ﬂ>1<) in this documaent is the property of FBE and may be
distributed wathm the Fedé;ai Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorization is
prohibited. Pracautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or dastroved in a manner that
preciudes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be usad in legal proceedings without first
receiving authorization from the originating agency. Racipients are prohibited from subseqguently posting the
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network,

[ 1

P.5S P on TRY next week, although can meet afterwards,

From{ [OGC) (FBI)
Serl.l'.:ﬂ.l.l.L'id.aLAD.LiL%‘}, 2014 6:16 PM

To: (OGC)(FBI) OTD) (FBI)
Cc: |coTD) (FBD) [OTD) (FBI);| |(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L

SCOTT T (OTD) (FBT)
Subject: RE: Alrborne|:|--- UNCLASSIFIED RS

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//AorS._

b5
b6

b7C
{13} oAk R VE: The information markad {L/2%Qin this document is the property of FB and may be p7E

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

37
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From: (OGC)(FBI) e

Sent: Thiirsday, April 24, 2014 2:34 PM b7C
To [OTD) (ER) b7E
Cc: (OTD) (FBI [OTD) (FBI) 0GC) (FBD)]

TBEAN. W L SCOTT 11T (OTD) (FBI
Subject: RE: Airborne -~ UNCLASSIFIED/JB&<

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /BEE.

(L} & VE: The information markad UM&H this document is the property of FBI and may be
w‘ia;tr;buied within Ehe Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcemeant, public safety or
protection officials and individuals with a need to know, Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorization is
profibited, Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored andfor dastroved in a manner that
praciudes unauthorized accass. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first
raceiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network,

b3
b5

b6
b7C
b7E

[ 1]

Unit Chief
Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel

0} ox

BB]

E-Mail (U)] |
E-Mail (S) B

Confidentiabity Staterment: This message 1 transmitted to you by the $tfice of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau
of lnvestigaton, The message, along with any atlachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. I you are not the
wdended recipiont of thus message, please destroy @ pronptly withowt further rotention or dissemination (unloss otherwise
required by taw). Please notify the sender of the orror by a separate ¢-mail or by calling

From OTD) (FBI) bé
Sel il 24, 2014 1:41 PM b7cC
To OGC)(FBI) b7E

Cc (OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)] ko) (FeIy;
(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT TIT (OTD) (FBI
Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED//AESC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BF<

EFF CELL-302



(Ej}m The information marked {Umm this document is the property of FBI and may be
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

I I b7E

From:| |OTD) (FBI)
Sept: Thursdav. Anril 24, 2014 1:28 PM

To OGO (FRIY: |(OGC)(FBI)' OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L
SCQILIII(OTD)Y (FBD: D) (FBI)

(@]
Cc; [OTDyTFED) OTD) (FBI)
Subject: TW: Airborn -~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BR_

7k The information marked { -‘.,'L’hi('in this docoment is the property of FBI aind may be distriputed within the Federal Governrment

{and its contrnctors), U5 inteliigence, iow enforcement, public safety or protection officials end mdividuals with o need 1o know. Distribution beyond these entities
without F8I authorization is prohibited, Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or desiroyed in o manner that precivdes unauthorized

prohibited from subsequently posting the information morked LES an o website or on unclassified network.

From;| OTD) (FBI) b5
Sent: Thur April 24, 2014 10:23 AM b6
To koTD) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: Airbornel |—-- UNCLASSIFIED b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, thanks.

From{ [(0TD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:35 AM

To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

39
EFF CELL-303



b3

b5
From| (OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, April 24I 2014 12:22 PM b7C
To: (OTD) (FBI) b7E

Subject: RE: Airborng -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From:| [OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav. April 24, 2014 8:10 AM

To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From] |(AT) (FBD)
Sent: Thursdav. Apnril 24 2014 11:02 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: (FBI)

Subjectr Arborng |- UNCLASSIFIED bé
b7C

b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

40
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b6
b7C
b7E

Let me know what you think,

Thanks

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED/PHET

41
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/&B{
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ALL IHSURLATION (L TATNED
HEREIH 15 UHCILASSTE IR
LATE Oi-3-2018 By HE LG/ 0emyder1l

(OTD) (FBI)

From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Ilu.as.day_M.ay 27,2014 4:38 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: [ OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: ~Heads up re requested OGC briefings --- UNCLASSIFI@:ES:

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEQLﬁPEgi

{Umﬂw information marked {HS/PRE0N this document is the propearty of FB
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

From: OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tiiesdav Mav 27 2014 4:03 PM

To: OTD) (FRL (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI) ;| (OTD)(FBI)

Subject: Heads up re requested OGC briefings --- UNCLASSIFIED/
b3
b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/Z®® i;g

(Umme information marked (U/#PESKin this document is the property of FBI and may be

distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorization is
prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that
precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first
receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network.

I

In an effort to move these issues along—Airborne Development has asked his
Section Chief for availability for briefings by us of applicable OGC POCs.
These briefings will likely need to be at JEH—not on Friday afternoon.

| will keep you posted and work with Scott] to get them scheduled at a time convenient to you.
Thanks,

[ ]
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED%
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aLL TN TON COHTAIHED
HEREIN 15 UHCLAsST1FTRT
DATE Di-27~-201F8 By NSl00/ 0 6fnasnl ]

(OTD) (FBI)

From: OTD) (FBI)

Sent: 2 \M

To: OTD) (FBI) b6

Subject: RE: OTD Briefs of developing capabilities --- UNCLASSIFIED//E

ubj ping cap :Z’U‘;: b
b5

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/JPeglL

From (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 1:11 PM

To: (OTD) (FBI)] (OTD) (FBI)

Cc} [(OTD) (FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OTD Briefs of developing capabilities --- UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Fyi.

From:| |(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav, Mav 22, 2014 12:21 PM

To: | (OGO (FRI

Cc} (OTD) (EBLYJ |(0TD) (FBI)]

(OGTY(FBI)| [TOGC)(FBL)] (OGO)(FBD

Subject: OTD Briefs of developing capabilities --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b3
b5
bé

I need to schedule briefs from TTU on “Airborng a_ndl b7C

developments. Can you give me a block of time to fill? b7E

Thanks

[ 1
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b6
b7C

Associate General Counsel and Unit Chief
Science and Technology Law Unit

Office ounsel

(Off)
(BB)
(Fax
(Sec

Confidentiality Statement:
This message is fransmitted to vou by the Office of the General Counssl of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The
message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. I vou are not the intended recipient

of this message, please dastroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination {uniess otherwise required by
i), Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZEeRCl
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aLL THUBLATION (UHNTATHED
HEREIY 18 UHLLASSTE [BL
LaTe ni-21-2n18 BY Hello/teandsbl]

OTD) (FBI)
From: | (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: I_'Lh.u.Ls.day_MaLZLZO.'If T11 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)| (OTD) (FBI) bé
Cc: [ |(OTD) (FBI); BEAN, WL SCOTT I (OTD) (FBI) b7C
Subject: FW: OTD Briefs of developing capabilities --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FYi,

From: [OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 12:21 PM

To;

Cc: OTD) (EBL j |(oTD) (FBD);
(OGC)(FBI) OGC)(FBI); (OGC)(FBI)

Subject: OTD Briefs of developing capabilities --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| need to schedule briefs from TTU on ”Airbornel " and |
developments. Can you give me a block of time to fiII?|

Thanks b3

b5
b6

b7C

b7E

Associate General Counsel and Unit Chief
Science and Technology Law Unit

Office of the General Counsel

(Off)
(BB)
(Fax)
(Sec)

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
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&Ll ITMFURGRT TON (HRTATRED
HEREIW 15 UMCLAESSTE BD
DATE O~ 7-20158 BY Helii /irevdedll

OTD) (FBI)

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Ilu.aday.Mau.lD.Zﬂ.’LAJJ_ 2 AM

To: OTD) (FBI)

Cc: | |:| [OTD) (FBI)

Subject: . AIFDOTNE - UNCLASSIFIE[M

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

b6

.o . b7C
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED% o

(EJ}MT% information marked {Umm this document is the property of FBE and may be
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

lust waniad to check with vou prior to engaging anyone aboutl this, Should wes scheduls a meeting about this since
andlIIwas asking?

Perhaps a meeting to re-enforce that the same concepts are being usad would alieviate concerns.

From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: | il 28, 2014 8:06.AM
To: (OTD) (FBI) |(OGC) (FBI);| (OGC)(FBI)

Cc: [oTD) (FB}] [(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Arborne] }-- UNCLASSIFIED/BRE

b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZAFEZ. :Zg

(U)M The information marked {F8Ln this document is the property of FBE and may be
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

That would be great|:| Lat’s schedule something upon your return,

From OTD) (FBI)
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Senl::_ELidaLAn.LlLiS, 2014 4:48 PM
To: OGQ) (FBI)] logoxesn] | lomD) (FBI)

Cc: (OTD) (FBI) OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airbornq |—-- UNCLASSIFIED/

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDAATFs

e e e e e e el e e e e b5
bé

(Ll L 3 : The information marked { i%m this document is the property of FRI and may be P7C

digtr;buted wai'hm the Fedmraﬁ Governmant {and its contractors), U5 intelligence, law enforcernent, public safety or b7E

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

P& Pm on TDY next week, although can meet afterwards.

From: | OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 4, 2014 6:1
To: OGC)(FBI);i fotD) (1)
Cc: [OTD) (FB |(oTD) (FBI);| [(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L

SCO

Subject: RE: Airborne|:|--- UNCLASSIFIED/AFES

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/-ARDES

{UW The information marked {LL2PRE) in this document is the property of FBl and may be
distributed within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intellizence, law enforcement, public safety or

protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution bevond these entities without FBl authorization is
prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that b5
preciudes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveal may not be used in legal proceesdings without first b6
receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the b7cC
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network. b7E

[ ]

From:| OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 2:34 PM
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To: Lot (eRY)

Cc: (OTD) (FBI); |(OTD) (FBD)] foce) (FaI);|
| [OGO)(FBI); BEAN. W L SCOTT I (OTD) (FBI)
ubject: RE: Airborne - UNCLASSIFIEDAZRRSC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDAARER

(Ll k = The information marked U,ﬁF@Im this document is the property of FBI and may be
digtr;buted wai'hm the Fedmraﬁ Governmant {and its contractors), U5 intelligence, law enforcernent, public safety or
protection officials and individuals with a need to know, Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorizationis 90
prohibited. Precautions should be taken 1o ensure this information is stored and/or destroved in 2 manner that b7E
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
I l

Unit Chief

Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit
FBI Office of the General nsel

O ior |
BB:
E-Mail (U)] |
E-Mail (S)] |

Confidentiabity Statement This message 15 transmitied to yvou by the Gffice of the General Counsel of the Federal Burcan
of Iivestigation. The message, along with any attachroents, may be confidential and legally privileged, If vou are not the
indended recipiont of this message, ploase destroy i promptly withowt further retention or discomipation Ginfoss otherwise
reqrared by law). Please noufy the sender of the error by a ssparate e-mail or by calbing

From [oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:41 PM
To: koac)(rar)

" fotD) (FB)] fotoy (FB]____ ](OGC) (FBD)]
| KOGC)(FaY);

" BEAN W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI) b6
Subject: RE: Airborng --- UNCLASSIFIEDZ RS z?’g

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LBS.

(Um The information marked (/28N this document is the property of FBl and may be

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

bs

bé
b7C

1 b7E

From:| (OTD) (FBI)

Sen April 24, 2014 1.28 PM

To (OGC)(FBI) (OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L
SC OTDI(FBO

Cc: (OTD) (F 31);| lOTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborng |--- UNCLASSIFIED/

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/E&&"

{ Um The information marked { -‘JM:‘; this docoment is the property of FBI aind may be distriputed within the Federal Governrment
{and its contrnctors), U5 inteliigence, iow enforcement, public safety or protection officials ond mdividuals with o need 1o know. Distribution beyond these entities
without F8I authorization is prohibited, Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or desiroyed in o manner that precivdes unauthorized
iving cuthorizatio: i the originating agercy. Recipients gre
fving cuthorization from the originating agency. Recipients are
prohibited from subsequently posting the information morked LES an o website or on unclassified network.

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sel‘..t:_LD.I.LEQ.aLAQLLLAﬂ] 2014°710:23 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborng |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED :2

B R b7C
b7E

Yes, thanks. b5

From:] (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:35 AM

To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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From:| |(0TD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 12:22 PM

To: [(OTD) (FBI) b5
Subject: RE: Airborne| |--- UNCLASSIFIED zg
b7¢C
o , b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I
| I
Fromj [(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:10 AM
To: [OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborne| |—-- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
From{ (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 11:02 AM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Cc; (FBI)
Subject: Airborn -- UNCLASSIFIED
b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7C
b7E
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bé
b7C
b7E

Let me know what you think,
Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /B
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AL THEURGST TOH COHTATHED
HEREIN 15 ARSI TRT)
DATE Di~27-2015 BY U100/ L erpaanll

(OTD) (FBI)

From: [ Tomo s
Sent: .MQDQ@LAQLLL&yZOM 8:06 AM
To: OTD) (FBI) locey (ernd |(0GC)(FBI)

Cc: [OTD) (FBI) iOGC)(FBI); BEAN, WL
SCOTT MM(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airbornel UNCLASSIFIEDM

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD b6
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/APEX

{5} LA TStV E: The information marked (Um in this document is the property of FBI and may be

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

That would be great:l Lat’s schedule something upon your return,

From{ (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 4:48 PM

To YOGC) (FBI){ kocoyren] ko) (FBI)

Cc3 |(OTD) (FBI); [(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne] |- UNCLASSIFIED//EF&,
b5

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /DRSS zflc

2 The information marked (uj];sg‘rm this document is the property of FBi and may be
distributed within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
protection officials and individuals with o need 1o know. Distribution beyond these entitiss without FBI authorization is
prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that
preciudes unauthorized access. information bearing the LES caveat may not be usad in legal proceedings without first
receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the
information marked LES on a wehsite or an unclassified network.

[ 1

PSP on TBY next wesk, although can mest afterwards,
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From:| [(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 6:16 PM
To: | OGC)(FBD); IOTD) (FBI)

Cc: |(OTD) (FBI) loTD) (FBI);| |(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L
SCO'_I'I' III (OTD_) (FBI) e
Subject: RE: Airborne| |- UNCLASSIFIEDRRS. i
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/FmEs
{1} e o SR The information marked (/228 in this document is the property of FBEand may be
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
From: OGC)(FBI)
Sept: , April 24, 2014 2:34 PM
To (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: (OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI); OGC) (FBI);
| |<OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI

ubject: RE: Airborne |--- UNCLASSIFIEDAHEST
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/—;ZE‘E‘Q\-
(U3 LAW ENTURT St LS —T o information marked (Mm this document is the property of FBI and may be
distributed within the Federal Governmeant {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcernent, public safety or
protaction officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyvond these entities without FBI authorization is 22

prohibited. Precautions should be taken 1o ensure this information is stored and/or destroved in 2 manner that I
preciudes unauthorized access. information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first b7E
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

ol o ] b6

BB:| b7¢C
E-Mail (U)] L
E-Mail (S)|

Confidentiabty Stateroent: This message s transimitied to yvou by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Burcan
of Investigation. The message, along with any aftachments, may be confidential and kegally privileged. If vou ams not the
micnded recipiont of this message, please destroy 1 provoptly without further retention qrdissemiunation fimless otherwise

required by faw} Please noufy the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calhing

From: [OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:41 PM
To: {OGC)(FBI)
: |(OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI); OGC) (FBI);

(OGC)(FBI); vV L SCOTT IIT(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne |--- UNCLASSIFIED/BE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/-FBRST

(U} LAW ENFORCEMENT SEMSITIVE: The information marked {12550 n this document is the property of FBI and ray be
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

-
L |

From: (OTD) (FBI) -
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:28 PM bE

To: |(0GQ) (FBD) [©oGC)(FBI); | |coGC)(FBI); BEAN, WL St
SCOTT 111 (OTD) (FBI); [OTD) (FBD) bTE

Ccy —[OTD) (FBI);] |(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborng --- UNCLASSIFIE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/AERSC

{1} LAY ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE: The information marked {U7/LES) in this document is the property of FBI and moy be districured within the Federal Rovernment
{and its contraotars), US inteffigence, inw enforcemernt, public safety or grotection officials and individuals with g need to know, Distribution bevond these entities
without FB! authorizatian is prohibited, Precautions should be taken o ensure this inforrmation is stored and/or destroyed in o manner that preciudes unoutharized
aceass, information becring the LES caveot may not be used inlegoi proceedings without first receiving cuthorizotion from the origingting agency. Recinients nre
prohibited from subsequently posting the information marked LES on o website or an unclassified network.
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From;| [OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 10:23 AM

To: D) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborn --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, thanks.
b3
From OTD) (FBI) bé
Sent: Thursdav _Annl 24 2014 9:35 AM b7cC
To (OTD) (FBI) b7E
Subject: RE: Airborn --- UNCLASSIFIED b5
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
From (OTD) (FBI)
SelmMAmLZi] 2014 12:22 PM
To (QTP) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED
b3
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED bé
b7E
| b5
From;| [(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:10 AM
To: OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airbornel --- UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From:| [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: i 2014 11:02 AM

To: OTD) (FBI)

Cc: (FBI)

Sub"_/rb_|1ect: rborne } UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7E

Let me know what you think,
Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZB®S_
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Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED/ /DR
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sLL IRECEAGAT IO (OHTATHED
HEBETN 15 U LassT3 TRHE
DATE Ui-27~-201F8 By NSlUG/Letndsnl]l

OTD) (FBI)

From: | (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: ﬂidﬂ.AQLiLZi.l?(.OM 4:48 PM

To: OGC) (FBI)] koco)EBD)] foTD) (FBI)

Cc: OTD) (FBI)] [(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L

Subject: RE: Airborn -~ UNCLASSIFIEDZAES__
b5
b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/Z;ES;\ b7C

| : b The information marked {Min this document is the property of FBI and may be
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

PE Pmoon TDY next week, although can meet afterwards.

From: OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 4, 2014 6:1€i ?M

To: OGC)(FBI); QTD) (FBI)

Cc: |(OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI); OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L

SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED/IIBST b5
b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /RS b7E

{L)} TIVE: The information marked {1/ in this document is the property of FBE and may be

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
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From: KOGC)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 2:34 PM
To: [OTD) (FB])
: OTD) (FBL); (OTD) (FBI) (0GC) (FBI); |
Ef;leU(FM)TFEZN W L SCOTT L (OTD) (F
ubject: RE: Airborne - UNCLASSIFIEDﬂEEgl b5

b6
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IBEZ

{1} 1 AR TR SesSEISITIVT - The information marked (U this document is the property of FBI and may be
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

o |o|r| |

BB:

E-Mail (0)]
E-Mail (S): |J

Confidentiabity Staterment: This message 1 transmitted to you by the $tfice of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau
of lnvestigaton, The message, along with any atlachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. I you are not the
tdended recipiont of thus message, please destroy @ pronptly withowt further rotention of dissomigation (unloss otherwise
required by taw}. Please notify the sender of the orror by a separate ¢-mail or by calling

From] (OTD) (FBI) b7
Sent: Thur April 24, 2014 1:41 PM E7¢
To: (QGC)(FBI) b7E

1 koTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI)] [OGC) (FBI)
| KOGC)(FBI); ETEA_NJ}/LSCO'T_(TR_)IIH TD) (FBI

Subject: RE: Airborn - UNCLASSIFIED/LFEC
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /LB

[VLAWE - The information marked {13228 in this document s the property of FBE and may be
distributed within Ehe Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcemeant, public safety or
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

From; OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Lhursdav. April 24, 2014 1:28 PM

To: (OGC) (FBI): (OGC)(FBI) OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L

SCOTTIII (OTD) (FBD): Ol (FR]

Cc: (OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborne| -- UNC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//JBRS

eIV E The information raarked (}/}k(m thiz document is the property of FBI grd moy be distrituted within the Federal Government

’ar,d s r‘f‘r,rmrrm}, US iptetiigence, low enforcement, public safery or pfote(uf‘r, fficials opd individuals with o need o know, Distribution bevond these entities

without FB! authorizatian is prohibited, Precautions should be taken o ensure this inforrmation is stored and/or destroyed in o manner that preciudes unoutharized

aceass, information becring the LES caveot may not be used inlegoi proceedings without first receiving cuthorizotion from the origingting agency. Recinients nre

prohibited from subisequently posting the inforrnotion marked LES on ¢ website or on unclossified network.

From:| (OTD) (FBI) b5

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 10:23 AM bé

To: YOTD) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: Airborne| |--- UNCLASSIFIED b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, thanks.

From: [(oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav, April 24, 2014 9:35 AM

To! (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne] --- UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b3

b5

Fromj [(0TD) (FBI) b6

Sent: Thursday, April 241 2014 12:22 PM b7C

To: (QTD) (FBI) b7E

Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From;| (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav, April 24, 2014 8:10 AM

To: ____lcotp) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav, April 24, 2014 11:02 AM

To: [OTD) (FBI)

Cc: FBI)

Subject: Arrborne -- UNCLASSIFIED b6
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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bé
b7C
b7E

Let me know what you think,

Thanks

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIE%
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sLL IRECRIGATION (UHTATHEL
HEnbEIN 15 I LASATE TR
DATE Oi-27~-201F BY NSI0LG/ L 6tnasnl]

oTD) (FBI)

From: I ) Y G

Sent: (Erday Aol 25 2014 7:43 AM
To: OGC)(FBI)
Cc: | [oTD) FBI] loTD) (FBI) loce)

FBY (OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT Il (OTD) (FBI) b6
Subject: RE: Airborn ~— UNCLASSIFIEDIRES_ ot

b7E
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/LZPFS

: 'E: The information marked U/D(m this document is the property of FBI and may be
d;stribufed w;thm fh& Federai Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
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

(3-4; thanks for the update.

From:| |(OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 5:34 PM
To: FOTD) (FBI)

: o) (FBI) [OTD) (FBD)] [OGC) (FBI)
FBI); BEAN W L SCOTT 111 (OTD) (FBI)
ubject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED/

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZBRE_

2 ! : The information marked E’UMm this document is the property of FBE and may be
ciastrsbuted wathm the Fedé;ai Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
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

O: or

BB |

E-Mail (U)] |

E-Mail (S): |
b6

Confidentiality Statcrment; This message is transmitted to vou by the Office of the Geseral Counset of the Federal Barcan P7C

of Investigation. The message, along with any aftachments, may be confidential and kegally privileged. If vou ams not the b7E

intended recipient of this message, please destroy 1t promoptly without further retention opdiscessination fmloss otherwise

required by faw} Please noufy the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling

From: [oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:41 PM

To: [OGC)(FBI)

Cc: |(0TD) (FBI); [oTD) (FBD)| [0GC) (FBD)]

|_|(OGC)(FBI); EAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne -~ UNCLASSIFIED/RRST

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /BrE_

{M‘Fhe information marked (U;’Mm this document is the property of FB and may be

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

From;| OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav. April 24, 2014 1:28 PM

To: (OGQ) (FBI (OGC)(FBI); OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L

SC ;

Cc: (OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborng |- UNCLASSIFIED /25K 22
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BRL

(i} LALES Zan LIVE: The information marked { UM? thiz document is the property of FBI grd moy be distrituted within the Federal Government

{and its contraotars), US inteffigence, inw enforcement, public safety of grotection officials and individuals with ¢ need to know, Distribution bevond these entities
without FB! authorizatian is prohibited, Precautions should be taken o ensure this inforrmation is stored and/or destroyed in o manner that preciudes unoutharized

aceess, information becring the LES caveot may not be used inlegoi proceedings without first recelving cuthorizotion from the origingtin
prohibited from subsequently posting the information marked LES on o website or an unclassified network.

agency. Recinlents nre
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b5

From:| koTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 10:23 AM bé

To: L o1D) (FBI) b7cC

Subject: RE: Airborne| -- UNCLASSIFIED b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, thanks.

From |(oTD) (FBI)

Selil.tﬂJ.LI'SdaAL_AD.Li.LH_ZOf4 9:35 AM

To: OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne| -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b3
bb
b6
b7C
b7E

From;| |OTD) (FBI)

Se]_t;ﬂ_u_md_aLAnLi_l_Zﬂ] 2014 12:22 PM
To (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airbornel }-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent—_lhurcday Annl 24 J014 8:10 AM

To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: (FBI) bé
Sent: Thursday. April 24, 2014 11:02 AM b7cC
To: l(0TD) (FBI) B7E
Cc: (FBI)

Subject: Airborne| --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Let me know what you think,
Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED{ZEEST
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//DS
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&Ll THFURLATIOH CDRTATRED
HEHEIN 15 UNLIASSTE IR}
DATE O7-07-0018 By HEli G/ URpWdedll

[oTD) (FBI)

From: | OGC) (FBI)
Sent: IIMM&AL_AQELZ.LZ%M 6:16 PM
To: OGC)(FBI); loTD) (FBI)
Cc: OTD) (FBI) oTD) (FBI)] -

OGCUEERD, BEAN, W L FBI) o
Subject: RE Airborne -, UNCLASSIFIED/E& e
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /BRI

{13} LAWY ; 't The information marked U,}ﬁin this document is the property of FBl and may be
distributad w;thm fh& Federai Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
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

From:| [OGC)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 2:34 PM
To: i( OTD) (FBN)

ff kotD) (FBD)] | omD) (FBI)] koac) (Feny]

(OGC)(FBI); BEAN. W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne - UNCLASSIFIED/ /L8 b5
b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ PG, b7E

2 VE: The information marked u}qm this document is the property of FBI and may be
ciastrsbuted wathm the Federat Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
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

Unit Chiet

Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel

(o} |or| |

BB:| |
E-Mail (U)] |
E-Mail (S)] B

Confidentiality Staterment: This message 1 transmitted to you by the $tfice of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau
of lnvestigaton, The message, along with any atlachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. I you are not the
indended recipiont of thus message, please destroy i promptly withowt further retention or dissemination {unless otherwise
required by law). Please notify the sendeor of the error by a separate ¢-mail or by calling

From:l |OTD) (FBI) bé
Sent: Thursda ril 24, 2014 1:41 PM b7¢C
To; |(OGC)(FBI) b7E

Cc: |(OTD) (FBI)] kOoTD) (FBI); [OGC) (FBI)]
| KOGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTE% (FBI)
ubject: RE: Airborne -- UNCLASSIFIE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IPES.

(UMWT?}@ information marked (mrl this document is the property of FBl and may be
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

Fromj [OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:28 PM

To: (© - OGC)(FBI); |(0GC)(FBI); BEAN, W L

SCQTT 111 (OTD) (FBD

Cc;| [(OTD) (FBI)] foTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborne -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED.LIBrS

HEX LVE: The information maried (Uj%?{in this document is the property of FBI and may be distriputed within the Federal Governiment

AN A LIV T
{nrd its contractorsi, US inteliigence, iaw enforcement, public safety or protection officiais end individuols with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities
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without FBS guthorization is prohibited, Precautions should be taken to enisurs this information s stored andfor destroved in g manner thot preciudes uncuthorized
access. inforination bearing the LES coveat inny not be used inlegal proceedings without first receiving outhorization from the ariginating agency. Recipients gre
profubited from subsequently posting the information marked LES on o website or an unclassified nehwork.

From;| OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 10:23 AM
To: lotD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne] -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b3
Yes, thanks. b5
b6
b7cC
From:| [(0TD) (FBI) b7E
Sent: Thursdav, April 24, 2014 9:35 AM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne| -- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
From{ |(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24I 2014 12:22 PM
To: (QOTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
Disregarding for the time being legal authority risks, can you meet their reqguest currentiy‘l b6
b7C
b7E

From| (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:10 AM
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To:| [OTD) (FBI) b6
Subject: FW: Airborng -- UNCLASSIFIED b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From (FBI)

Se 1:02 AM
To (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: FBI)

Subject: Airborne -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C
b7E

Let me know what you think,
Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/
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ALL THECHEAT TOH COHTATHET!
HEBEIE 15 UNCILLSETF TRED
OavE vi-20--018 BY NSli o/l hewanil]

lloTD) (FBI)
From: (OGC)(FBI)
Sent: MdaLAfrn 27,2014 5:34 PM
To: OTD) (FBI) b6
Cc: . lioTD) EBDY OTD) (FBI) GC) oo

BN [OGC)FBIY, BEAN, W L SCOTT T (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborng |- UNCLASSIFIED e
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /RS

(UW‘EE information marked (Umm this document is the property of FBI and may be
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
Unit Chiet b7C
Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit b7E

FBI Office of the General Counsel
O:l |or
BB:

E-Mail (U)] |
E-Mail (S)] [

Confidentiahty Satement Thus message is transnutiod to vou by the Gffice of the General Counsel of the Federal Burcau
of lnvestigation. The message, along with any attachments, meay be confidertial and legally privileged. I von are not the
mtended recipiont of this message, please destroy it promaptly without further rotention or dissemination {voless otherwisg
required by faw}. Please notify the sender of the error by g separate e-mail or by caliimg

From: foTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:41 PM

To: |coGe)(FBI)
: |(0TD) (FBI)] foroy ;[ JoGo) (FBD]

Cc:
| [OGC)(FED); BEAN, W L SCOTT T (OTD) (FED)
Subject: RE: Airborne|:|--- UNCLASSIFIEDARS.
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Classification: UNCLASSTFIED/ZBEE_

- The information marked UMH this document is the property of FBI and may be
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

[ ] b5

bé
T e
b7E

From: (OTD) (FBI)

SenL:_Uau.EdaLA[iril 24,2014 1:28 PM

To: (OGC) (FBI);| |(OGC)(FB);| |(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L
SCOTT 111 (OTD) (FBI) [OTDY.(FED

Ccif [(OTD) (FBI);| ¢ |(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airbornq I-- UNCLASSIFIED/,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/%

{i.4} bl > The information raried { :'},/N in this document s the property of FBI gnd moy be distrituted within the Federal Governmeant

{and its coptractors), US inteliigence, ww enforcement, public safety or protection officials ehd individuals with o need to knosw, Distribution bevond these entities
J. 4 i ! s 57

witfiout FBI authorizatin (s prohibited, Precautions should he taken 12 ensure t forengtion (s stored anid/or destroyed in o manne: preciudes unauthorized
oeess, information begring the LES caveat may not be used in legai proceedings withaut first recelving cuthorizotion from the origingting agency. Recinpients are
arahibited from ok T YT he information morked 1ES . website or on uncinssified nigtwork

FOMNCITES [EOH U et suing th HOTRATION g LESON GV 17 £ ONn URCIARSITied RELWDIK.
prohibited from subsequently posting tHhe information moarked LES on ¢ website or an unclassified rietvenrk.

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thur April 24, 2014 10:23 AM
To |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airbornel |—-- UNCLASSIFIED

b5
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6

b7E
Yes, thanks.

From: | (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:35 AM
To: OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne | -~ UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

From;|

[(oTD) (FBI)

Se.ﬂ:ﬂumdaLAD.LiLM.l 201
To (OT

412:22 PM
D) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne|

--- UNCLASSIFIED

b3
bé
b7C
b7E
b5

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
From:| (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav. Aorn[24. 2014 8:10 AM

To OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborne

--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
From: [(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 11:02 AM
To: 1(OTD) (FBI)

Cc: FBI)

Subject: Airborne]

Classification:

-- UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C
b7E
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Let me know what you think, bé
Thanks b7C

b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED_LDEQ
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abL THEOERT TOH CCHTATHED
HERETH 15 HHCASTF 1R
DaTe Di~27-30185 By WUS100/ L enpaanll

From OGC) (FBI)
Sent . 53 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI):| [(0GC)EBD);

(OGC)(FBI); BEAN TD) (FBI);| (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: J(OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FB
Subject: RE: Airborneg - UNCLASSIFIED

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Zr&

FThe information marked {U/ZPRQUn this documeant is the property of FBI and may be

distributad w;thm fh& Federai Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or b5
protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorization is ch
prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroved in a manner that bTE
preciudes unauthorized access. information bearing the LES caveat may not be usad in legal proceedings without first
receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the

information marked LES on & wabhsite or an unclassified network,

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav, April 24, 2014 10:28 AM

To 0GQ) (FBI); [(oGC)(FBD)] |OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L
SCOTTIIT{OTD) (FBD); [(OTD) (FBI)

Cc:| [(OTD) (FBI);| |OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborne| --- UNCLASSIFIED/,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/JBRE

’Umve information marked {’J,,%% this document is tr,e brc,;e 11_, n_“ "Bi Gl m(ﬂy te (.'.si. ,Dated within the Federal Government

{ond fts contractors), US inteliigence, fow enforcement, pubiic safety or protacti Disteibution beyond these entities

without FEI nuthiorization is prohibited. Precou should be taken 1o enis nd r destroved In o manner that preciudes unguthorized

access, (nforination bearing the LE5 caveot mnay not be used inlegal proceedings without first receiving cuthorization from the origmating agency. Recipients gie

profubited from suhseguently posting the information marked LES on o wehsite or on unclassified networi.

From: [(0TD) (FBI) b5
Sent: f 2014 10:23 AM b6
To: lcoTD) (FBY) b7C
Subject: RE: Airborng] -- UNCLASSIFIED bR

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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Yes, thanks.

From:| (OTD) (FBI) b3
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:35 AM b5
To: OTD) (FBI) Ef}
Subject: RE: Airborne L-- UNCLASSIFIED c
A I— b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 12:22 PM
To: loTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airbornq |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b3
bs
b6
From] [OTD) (FBI) =76
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:10 AM L7E
To] l(oTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborne -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From;| [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 11:02 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: [(AT) (FBI)

Subject: Airborne -- UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED bé
b7E

Let me know what you think,
Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDLZRY
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ALL IHSURLATION (L TATNED
HEREIH 15 UHCILASSTE IR
LATE Oi-3-2018 By HE LG/ 0emyder1l

| kOTD) (FBI)

From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: , 14 1:41 PM
To: OGC)(FBI)
Cc: koTD) (FBD] OTD) (FBI)] [0GC) bs
KOGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT Il (OTD) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: Alrbornel | UNCLASSIFIED/EE& b7E
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//IB&C
: The information marked LMEH this document is the property of FBl and may be

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

From:| [(0TD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav, April 24, 2014 1.28 PM

To: (OGC) (FBL);| loGe)(ray;| KOGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L
SCOTT I (OTD) (FBL);| [GTDL(EBD)

Cc:| [OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborng |--- UNCLASSIFIED/

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BFS.

b5
- : ; .y bé
{U}+ AT i ZThe information iarked {-’J/?l{[r, this document s the property of FBi and may te distributed within the Federal Governrment
{ordd fts contractors), US inteliigence, Jow enforcement, public safety or protection officials aod individuols with a need to know. Distribution Beyond these entities biC
without FEI nuthorization is prohibited. Frecoutions should be taken 1o enisure this information is stored and/ar destroved in o manner thot preciudes unguthorized b7E

access, (nforination bearing the LE5 caveot mnay not be used inlegal proceedings without first receiving cuthorization from the origmating agency. Recipients gie
profubited from subsequently posting the information marked LES on o website or an unclassified nehwork.

From:| |(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 10:23 AM
To:| l(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne| |—-- UNCLASSIFIED

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

e . b5

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6
b7E

From:| [(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 241 2014 12:22 PM

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:10 AM

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborne| |—-- UNCLASSIFIED

o . b3

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b5
b7C
b7E

From:| |(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 11:02 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cci (FBI)

Subject: Airborne| |- UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

] .
b7C

b7E

Let me know what you think,
Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/
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ALl THCRMATIOH (CHTATHED
HEBEIN 15 UNCLASSIE 1ED
LoaTE -2 -2nls By Helio/besndenll

(OTD) (FBI)

From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav Apnl(24, 2074 1:28 PM b6

To: , OGC) (FBI) oGe)EaLl b7C
| IoGo/(ERDN BEAN, WL SCOTTIIIOI) (FBI): [©OTD) (FBI b7E

Cc: J(OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: - Airborng -- UNCLASSI

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED%

{U} LAWY ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE: The information maried {U//LES] in this document is the property of FBI and may e distributed within the Federal Governiment
irteliigence, juw enforcement, public safety or proteciion officials aod individuols with o need to kriow. Disteibution beyond these entities
s information is stored andfor destyoved in g manner thot greciides uncuthorized

{and its contractorsi, U
without FBE guthorization is grohibited, Precautions should be taken to ensur:
access. inforination bearing the LES coveat inny not be used inlegal proceedings without first receiving outhorization from the ariginating agency. Recipients gre
profubited from subsequently posting the information marked LES on o website or an unclassified nehwork.

From] [(OTD) (FBI) b3
bb

Sent;ﬂumd_aLAnLi.LH.l 2014 10:23 AM
To: (OTP) (FBI) b6

Subject: RE: Airborne| - UNCLASSIFIED 270
7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, thanks.

From;| [(0TD) (FBI)
Sentﬂuﬁd.asLAnLiLHhE]f 9:35 AM
To: OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne| |—-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: (OTD) (FBI)
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SenL:ﬂmdmAnﬂLH.iZOH 12:22 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED
b3
b5
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED bé
b7E
From] KOTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:10 AM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airbornel --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
From: (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav, April 24. 2014 11:02 AM
To OTD) (FBI)
Cc: (FBI)
Subject: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED
b6
. . b7C
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED o TE

Let me know what you think,
Thanks
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZBREL
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| [oTD) (FBI)

AL THEURGST TOH COHTATHED
HEREIN 15 ARSI TRT)
DATE Di~27-2015 BY U100/ L erpaanll

From: I |FBI)
Sent: i 2014 1:46 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
b7C
b7E

As you are probably aware we had the

last week and WITT was a

major player in the case. | was asked by our Prot-In-Commana about the availability of the airborne
system. You and | have discussed this in the past and | remember that Avaiation Surveillance Unit
needed to approve the system or something along those lines. What is the current status of the

airborne program??

Let me know
Many Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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&LL IBFORIAT IO (OHTATHED
HEbETN 15 U LASSTE TRD
DATE Ui-27~-201F By NSIOG/Lethasnll

[OTD) (FB)

From: [ JoTD) (FBI)

Sent: i

To: (FRD

Cc: | [OTD) (FBI) |FB);

(FBI)

Subject: RE: Domestic Technical Assistance Request --- UNCLASSIFIED

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD 5
b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED tz;

From{] KFBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 12:06 PM

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Domestic Technical Assistance Request --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED ‘;jc

vt ] o

Thanks

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: 7:15 AM
To: FBI)
Cc: [(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Domestic Technical Assistance Request --- UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

The DA does not call sut for thei:lgmup to apnrove or disapprove the use olelequipment for domestic
technical assistancs to state and local cases. Bacause your question pertains 1o the potential disciosure of techniguss
and tradecraft in state proceeding, t would have defer your concern to our general counsel and division heads.  would b6

suggest your CIC ko consult with OTD QG for better guidance. b7C
b7E

From: |(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 7:09 PM

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Domestic Technical Assistance Request --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hello be
b7C

b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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all THEUELRT 1O CCHTAIHED
HinEIH 15 LA STFTRD
DaTE Di~-21-30158 By WUS10G/ Ckevaanll

(OTD) (FBI)
From: I |©TD) FB))
Sent: , 2014 1:09 PM
To: 'TD) (FBI)
Subject: Z Airborne _proof of concept --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
b6
b7C
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7E
This is from the meeting you missad.
From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav. April 01, 2014 12:42 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI){ (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: (OTDY(FBI);] (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborn proof of concept --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
lust checking in. | am having a difficult time finding the bottom of my inbox 50 | apologize i vou have answered the
balow, Do we have any forward progress?
From: (OTD) (FBI) bé
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 3:11 PM b7¢C
To: OTD) (FBI) Ba2E
Cc} TD)(FBI)] |(0TD) (FBI)
Subject: Airborn proof of concept --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

To follow-up on our meeting from a few weeks ago, were you able to develop a proof of concept test and timeline for

thel to meet? | would like to make sure this moves forward and we can implement a test
scenario for them in the near future.

Thanks,

SSA
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(Desk) b6
Cell) b7C
(Ce b7E
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ALl THCRMATIOH (CHTATHED
HEBEIN 15 UNCLASSIE 1ED
LoaTE -2 -2nls By Helio/besndenll

From: I oTD) (FBI)
Sent: h 05, 2014 11:30 AM
To: (EBI)
Cc: | (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: : OATnE Webinar - UNCLASSIFIEDHA-ES ROFSRAL b6

) b7C
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD bTE
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES-RNOTORL
{11} LA B R TS MO FORN: The information marked Wﬂ@.m this document is the property of
i and may be distributed within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public
safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution bayond these entities without i
authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensurs this information is stored and/or destroyed in a
manner that precludes unauthorized access. information bearing the LES NGFORN caveat may not be used in legal
proceedings without first receiving authorization from the priginating agency. Recipients are prohibited from
subsequently posting the information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network.
Hello
Apologies about the gusstion not being answerad.
| would defer legal questions to our Unit Chief.l |and our OGC for TIL .4

if you wouldn’t mind, please copy me and thel F’mgram Manager on the email as well

50 we may chime in if nesdad.
From: (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesdav, February 26, 2014 2:19 PM BiIC
To: (OTD) (FBI) b7E

Subject: RE: TTU| Dnline Webinar --- UNCLASSIFIED /AES-RORSR

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES=me®SEN

(L AR RO T T T S E S B EGREL The information marked (U/LE5n this document is the property of

fbi and may be distributed within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcemaent, public
safety or protection officials and individuals with a nsed to know. Distribution beyond these entities without fbi
authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or dastroved in a
manner that precludes unauthorized access. information bearing the LES NOFORN caveat may not be used in legal
procaedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from

subssquently posting the information marked LES on a website or an unclassified netwaork,

Who can | addrass a|:|iegai guestion {0 as mins never was answearad on the Lync call vou left open fast weaek..Tks,
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{L1} LAEMFOREERIIT SPINSTRERGEDRN: The information marked {U,Mm this document is the properiy of
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

(U[MPlease join TTUl:Ior an online webinar on Friday afternoon February 21 at 13:30 EST. The agenda is
presented below. During the webinar you will be able to ask questions using the chat box provided. Please forward this
invitation to anyone you think can benefit from attending. Please note that the presentation is classified as

(U//LES-NF) Agenda: b3

bé
* b7cC
b7E

Operational Technology Division
Tracking Technology Unit

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES=NeTORN
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all THEUELRT 1O CCHTAIHED
HinEIH 15 LA STFTRD
DaTE Di~-21-30158 By WUS10G/ Ckevaanll

OTD) (FBI)
From: [ lom e
Sent: f 14 9:53 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI); laTovERN: koTD)
(FBI)] |(OTD)(FBI) ER)(FBI)
(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: _=- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ
Attachments: | Approval_Extended_to | pdf
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD b6
b7C
b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ES¥C b3
All,
Attached is an updated ATO for Alrborne operations which now includes ths s an approved
platform.
From: IR) (FBI)

Sent:=Thursdav February 27, 2014 3:42 PM
To: (OTD) (FB
Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/LIREQ

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/;;%EIZ
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all THEUELRT 1O CCHTAIHED
HinEIH 15 LA STFTRD
DaTE Di~-21-30158 By WUS10G/ Ckevaanll

OTD) (FBI)
From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: ber 12, 2013.5:01 PM
To: (OTN /I:DI\I |(FB|)
(EBI: FBI)
Cc: |
Subject: ] SUppo - UNCLASSIFIEQ@U{
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD zfjc
b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZFe®C
inthe syent that gn operational need arises for airborne support, | would prefer to have them contact my Unit Chief
5o that he may weigh in on any operational administrative support. {Le. TR# s}, Alternatively, you
may also contact myself orl |PM For oparational issues, and we'll help get in touch with the right
folka,
For providing capability briefings on the technology to another agency - either myself o DrOgram manager
can work the lialson effors as needed and vet the information we can share.
Talk to you soon..
From: |(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wedn December 11, 2013 4:20 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI) |(FBI); (FBI)
(FBI
Subject: Support toD-- UNCLASSIFIED//ESee
b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//IFSWE b7c
All,
| wanted to thank vou for vour willingness to support thel ]
Thanks,
SSA
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Desk) b6
b7C

b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BeRQ_
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aLL THUBLATION (UHNTATHED
HEREIY 18 UHLLASSTE [BL
LaTe ni-21-2n18 BY Hello/teandsbl]

oTD) (FBI)
From: | (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: IJA@MMO,ZJB 10:14 AM
To: (OTD) (ERD
Cc: | [OTD) (FBI) kER)(CON)
Subject: FW: Second collaboration of the Aviation Policy Implementation Guide --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

TRANSITORY RECORD

I:lfmm our interest in airborng please review the aviation PG and advise me. You might have 1o
contaCDto gain access to the link {but try it out first)

b7C
b7E

From: [(0TD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 1Q:12 AM

To: BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (EBDY:| |IOTD\ (EBD ] (QTD) (FBI):
[ oo (e (CTDMFBLY: [OS) (FED)

(OTD) (FBD);| [(OTDY (FET) [(OTD) (FBDY] ?lm_l
(FBI); | foToNFB — MO TR [[CTDY (FBD
| [(oTD)(FBI)| [(OTD) {EBI OTD) (FBL);| |

[{OTD) (FBL); [roToY ERD) ‘MI—I
koTOYTFEN koo B [(OTD) (FBI);
(OID) (FBIV [(QTD) (FBI) |(OTD) (FBD)] lcoTD) (FBI);

(OTD) (FRIY: [OTD) (FBTH OTD) (FBI):

OTD) (FBI OTD) (FBI); [CID) (EBD |

OTDY(FBI) (OTD)(FBI): [(QT(ERN |

(ER) (FBD) [OTD) (FBD): OTD) (FRL OTD) (FBI);
[(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI); OTD)(FBI);

OTD)(EBLY OTD\LEEJAJ_I(rW_ﬂ QTD) (EBIY:
[GTD) (FBI):| [TOTDY(EBI); TD) (FBL);

(OTD)(FBI)| [(OTD) (FBI);| (OTD) (FBI)] KOTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Second collaboration of the Aviation Policy Implementation Guide --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

TRANSITORY RECORD
All,

OTED has been asked (o review and comment on the below Corporate Policy Directivae, "Aviation Policy Implemeantation

Guide.” | have listed each of you in the To: line as a potential interested party which should provide you with access to

comment directly into the SharePoint sile gs necessary. If you have no comments, pleasa reply back to me saving same.

if vou are unable 1o access the policy through the first hyperlink in the emall below, you should place g call io| rid b7E
request infoPath be instalied on your deskiop. if you would like others added {0 the grouping to provide comments, just st

me know. FPlease note all comments should be posted direclly (o the CRO SharePoint site and must be posted by

4
U S
HEFREL LA N

Thanks,
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Policy Program Specialist
Business Administration Section - OTD

FRE _C-100
bé
b7C
From: DO)(FBI)
Sent: \WWednesdav. October 30, 2013 8:06 AM
To: L(0GC) (FBD); |(DOY(EBY); koto (eBI); I
kINSD) (FBD);] EBI);] lFED] |FBLT]
[(DO) (FBD)] CYD) (FBI); DOy (FBI| [GL)
e (RMD) (FBIY

Cc: DO) (EBD): logeyernd loco) (FeD)] |
T GG (HRD) (FBI); kDO) (FBD)] I

(DO)(FBI);}| |(DO) (FBI)
Subject: Second collaboration of the Aviation Policy Implementation Guide --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

TRANSITORY RECORD
All,

The Aviation Policy implementation Guide (PG} has been submitted for a second collaboration. The purpose of this
collaboration is to review the changes/updates made by the SME, after the Aviation PG was submitted for final edit.
Also, because this is the second collaboration of the Aviation PG, the collaboration period is limited to 10 days. The new
end/due date for this review is November &, 2013.

Understandably, you may want to read the document in its entirety for context; however, to assist in keeping the
November 1, 2013 due date,I kthe division policy officer (DPQ), has highlighted and marked the updates bé
with the comment NEW initials are b7C

Finally, please be advised that if your original comments/recommendations were accepted by the SME during the first
collaboration, those changes have been incorporated into this version of the PG.

Thanks again for your time and patience.

Please review the CFC Faolicy Collaboration Site for the following policy: FBI Aviation Policy. Please input your
comments on the collaboration/wiki page by selecting the "Discuss" feature at the top left, above the Collaboration End
Date. Please note that you have 10 calendar days to complete this review.

To add additional reviewers during the collaboration period, go to 'FE! Aviaticn Policy' and select the down arrow at the
bottom of the form to add an “interested user” to review the policy. Type the last name of the individual and then select
“Search.” Double click on the appropriate name and the email address will automatically populate the email address
field. Repeat until all individuals have been added. Save the form and all assigned individuals will automatically
receive email alerts to the review the assigned policy. Then, exit the screen.
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\\k‘ \\\&

n go to 'FR1 Avigtion Policy' an hec t appropriate
utton and exit the form.

When your division review is complete, DPOs §
Sen IS 1O slate that yvour division has

box at the bottom of the form. Thereatfter, select the save

Py AMLERY Ay oy +
N \\\M‘m\‘ anfarad a coiment

Contact the Corporate Policy Office at HQ_DIV00_CORPORATE_POLICY_OFFICE or your Division Policy Officer if you
have any questions.

bé

Corporate Policy Office b7c

JEH/9991

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL IHFUEATION (LETATNED
HEREIH 15 UHCILASSTE V]
LaTe 0i-2i-2010 By HE LG/ 0RmpdeR11

(OTD) (FBI)
From: I [oTD) (FBI)
Sent: ELIdﬁAL_AuQuﬁl_'L? 2013 7:49 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: (OTD) (FBI)| TD) (FBI)
Subject: RE] Airborne Overview / Training Request --- UNCLASSIFIE
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD bé
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M BTE

TRANSITORY RECORD

P fine with it s long as no cost is incurred by the unit and there's no impact to program
responsibilities and tasks completion.

From [OTD) (FBI)

Sent: 013 5:50 PM

To (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Airborne Overview / Training Request --- UNCLASSIFIED//LE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES=MSEORN

(Um information marked (U/_L\kES‘.):in this document is the property of FBI and may be

distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorization is
prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that bé
precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first b7C
receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the b7E
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network.

=l

(U// BN i

(U) The date was proposed by bs a date that they would like to come down.
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b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LEENeEQN
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Al TWSUEIEAT 0 COHNTATHED
HERETH 15 N 1LASTFTED
DATE Di~27-20158 BY HE10G/ L eevdanll

oTD) (FBI)
From: | |(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: . 5:50 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI) BE
Cc: ) (FBI) B
Subject: irborne Overview / Training Request --- UNCLASSIFIEM b7E
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LESNSFORA

(UM The information marked (U/Min this document is the property of FBl and may be

distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorization is

prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that b6
precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first b7c
receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the b7E

information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network.

(u// B )

(/)

(U) The date was proposed by as a date that they would like to come down.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LESNEERN
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aLL TN TON COHTAIHED
HEREIN 15 UHCLAsST1FTRT
DATE Di-27~-201F8 By NSl00/ 0 6fnasnl ]

[oTD) (FBI)
From: | [oTD) FBY)
Sent: Ilu.as.day_An.u 09, 2013 6:03 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: [ LOTD) (FB|)|1 OTD)(FBI) OTD)

(FE OTD) (FBI) (OTD)(FBI) bé
Subject: RE rborne ATO --- UNCLASSIFIEDﬂE@gEEG( :30
’ E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ECRemrsts.

Wall done.

From: OTD) (FBI)

Sp:lﬂ-- necsdav Annl 09 2013 9:59 AM

To (OTD) (FBI)

cc| [oTD) (FBD)] Joroyrer;[_ ](oTD) (FBI OTD)
(FBD| [(OTD)(FBI)

Subject Airborne ATO --- UNCLASSIFIED, [EDB0TFES-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fles-wir=

RO T b6
| b7C

| b7E

<< FiIe:l pdf >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EQSHAsES_
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ALL TR vrdiat 0l CTHTATHRT!
HEBEIR 18 UNCLASETFIRD
DaTE pi-27-2018 BY NSt/ teehndenll

(OTD) (FBI)

From: I oTD) (FBI)

Sent: ' 12 9:53 AM

Ser Iﬂwmmui__ml(om) AN e
Cc: (OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI) b7C
Subject: ! irborne use --- b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /3K,

{£)} - The information marked { UMn this document is the property of FBI and may be
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

Good, thank you,

From: | [(oTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Fridav. October 19. 2012 9:36 AM Big
To: (OTRL(EBD LiE
Cc: [OTDY (FBI) |(oTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW:| |Airborne use --- UNCLASSIFIED/IH(

Classification: UNCLASSTFIED/ ZBfS.

{L)} . T The information marked { UM&H this document is the property of FBE and may be
distributed wa?hm Ehe Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcemeant, public safety or
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

This is the {ast contact 've had withl |E hacﬁl |foiﬁﬁw this up with another request 1o go on site and test. |
i:seEieveIZlis going to have him work with ong of his guvs, but F'm not sure whom at the moment. We are ready to go
when we get authorization to getin an alreraft.

[ ]

From: (IR) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 8:11 AM
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To _|(otD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Rirborne use --- UNCLASSIFIED/LB&

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /BRI

(U)M'ﬁm information marked (U!Min this document is the property of FB and may be

distributed within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
protection officials and individuals with a nesd to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorizationis b3
prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroved in a manner that b6
preciudes unauthorized access. information bearing the LES caveat may not be usad in legal proceedings without first
receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network.

|is approved to install Q1D pravidedl kquipmﬁnt in their

| |

Unit Chief Field Flight Operations Unit
Office] |

Cell) |
Blackberry Email]

From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: T r16,2012 3:01 PM
To: IR) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborne use --- UNCLASSIFIED/ LB

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BXG

{ud : : STIVE: The information marked (LMH this document is the property of FBI and may be

distributad within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorization is
prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroved in a manner that

precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first . b6
receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the b7C
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network. b7E

Just a follow up, - Thanks

From:| (OTD) (FBI)
Sent; Tuesdav, September 25, 2012 3:36 PM

To; (IR) (FBI)
Subject1 |Airborne use
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED(ZEEé;

b3
bé

b7C
| b7E

has expressed interest in bringing some of the tracking equipment up in|
e heard back this morning that you had granted them approval. To help move things along on this end could you

shoot us an EC reflecting your approval.

Thanks,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZEESL\
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AL THEURGST TOH COHTATHED
HEREIN 15 ARSI TRT)
DATE Di~27-2015 BY U100/ L erpaanll

L lotp)(FBI)

From: | loTD) FBI)

Sent: Fridav, QOctober 19, 2012 9:36 AM

To: |(oIDLERD

Cc: (OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: irborne use --- b6
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BES

{8} : £: The information marked { U}@ in this document is the property of F& and may be
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

This is the last contact i've had with:IE had:lfoiﬁaw this up with another request to go on site and test |
beﬁieve:lis zoing to have him work with one of his guys, but Pm not sure whom at the moment. We are ready to go
when we get authorization to get in an aircrafi.

From: (IR) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 8:11 AM

To; |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne use --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ILE&C

{14} Law : SHIVE: The information marked {UZD88kin this document s the property of FBI and may be

distributed within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or b3
arotection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBl authorizationis  P6
prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroved in a manner that 23;
preciudes unauthorized access. information bearing the LES caveat may not be usad in legal proceedings without first
receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the

information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network.

|is approved to install 01D pravidedl kquipmﬁnt in theifi

Unit Chief Field Flight Operations Unit
Oiffice)
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Celt)] | ol
Blackberry Email)

b7E

Fromj [(oTD) (FBI)
Sent Tuesday, October 16, 2012 3:01 PM

(IR) (FBI)
Subject FW| Pirborne use --- UNCLASSIFIED/7PES—
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ JBES_
{4} TIVE: The information marked Uﬂ?&pn this document is the property of FB and may be
distributad within ?hr Federalt Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
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
Just a foliow up. — Thankg
From OTD) (FBI)
Sent: 5. 2012 3:36 PM
To: IR) (FBI)
Subject: AIrDOrne Use

ification: [P o
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ b6
b7E
has expressed interest in bringing some of the kracking equipment up in

e heard back this morning that you had granted them approval. To help move things along on this end could you
shoot us an EC reflecting your approval.

Thanks,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//DE{

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//){
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Classification: UNCLASSIFTED/ R
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ALl THEORIATICH (CHTATHED
HEBEIN 1= UNCLASSTE 1EL
LoaTeE Di-27-2nlds B HB1LG/ ehndenll

(OTD) (FBI)
From: [ ot Ee
Sent: 12 2:13 PM b3
To: (FBI) kOTD)(FBD 23
Subject: REAIrborne C
’ L b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
From: FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 12:54 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Airborng
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
|I was wondering if vou could send the Airborne
Hown to me. | have arI |which is still open requesting it
b3
Thanks for the help. b6
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL THCRT IO COHTATHED
HEREIN 13 UHCLASSTRIED
Dave vi-20-2018 By Nsli/ieehiacill

| |oTD) (FB)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

| (FBI)

ust 22, 2012-12-54 PM

(OTD) (FBI

Airborne

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

OTD) (FBI)
b3
bé
b7C
b7E

|1 was wondering if you could send the Airborne

Kown to me. I have af

Thanks for the help.

which is still open requesting it

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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Al TWSUEIEAT 0 COHNTATHED
HERETH 15 N 1LASTFTED
DATE Di~27-20158 BY HE10G/ L eevdanll

[oTD) (FBI) b6
b7C

From: | OTD) (FBI) b7E

Sent: i 12 12:17 PM

To: | (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FVV: Aircraft Project Progress Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZBRe=

what do vou think of the summary? Why did it take nearly two months for me o be provided with only more
questions and for the substantive meeting with Aviation to be scheduled? Am i really expaciad o tell the field that we
won't endorse airbomel |

From{ [(0oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 5:25 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Aircraft Project Progress Summary

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ />1<

b6
b7C

Here is my summary of the Aircraft Project as a whole.

Summary of Weight_Balancexl
ircraft Program Pr. s

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/,DE{
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_SEGRET

CLASSTIIRD By WST0 cespdnnd
Baslm 1 4 (ol

DElLAssisy 0N 1031 0BAEY
HateE. Bi-2d-2015

: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: - . M ALL THEORMATION CONTAINED
To: rmwm}&t,:m HEEEIN 18 UNCLASEIFIED EXCEPT
Cc: | [(OTD) (FBI (OTD) (FBI) B
Subject: RE: WITT --- b3
b6
b7C
Classification: m/w b7E
Have a good weekend,
From (FBI)
Sent: T2:19 PM
To (OTD) (FBI)
Cg OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: WITT - INCEASSIFIED/FOT.
Classification: M/M
b3
b6
b7¢C
b7E
Cffice b5
ot
Fax
From (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 11:38 AM
To (FBI)

Su

bject: FW: WITT —— UNCH

xs&&@M
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SERRET

Classification: W@j/ﬁ;&q

From: IR) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 3:19 PM
To; |(OTD) (FBI)
Cci [(OTD) (FB); (FBI)
Subject: RE: WITT ---
b3
bé
Classification: IM/M b7C
T ) S —— b7E
From{] [(0TD) (FBI)
Senl;:ﬂuLsdmL_NmLemb.eaM, 2010 11:51 AM |
To (EBD): (FBI) FBI);| |
: i | | t ]
Cc [(OTD) (CON) (OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI); (OTD)
(FBI); [(1R) (FBI) b1
SUbje r WL b3
bs
bé
__SEBRET_ b7C
RECORD 268-0 b7E
{5)

120

:‘\S EFF CELL-384



bl
b3
b5
b7E

confused ev

+n
LO

the

ne
~
A

s
O
oY

be
ur

(@)

ar with me. TTU has provided many
concept is:

bl
b3
b5

b7E
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(3]
bl
b3
b5

If you have any questions feel free to call me b7E
D : Multi €s

TION
SECRET

Classification: UNEEBASSIRIRD//ESHE]
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SETTET

DLAST PV BY Ma i rbanant
BEaA 1 4 drog

DECLASSIEY TN 12-81-20317
HATE. Uil-271-2015

From: I loTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, June 05, 2012 12:36 PM abh THECRRTION CEHTATHED

To: OTD) (FB|) HEREIN 15 UHLILAREIRIED EXCEDT

Cc: . I(OTD) (FB') WHEBE SHIWH DTHEEWISE

Subject: FW: WITT --- LME@M

b5
b6
Classification: M/m b7C
| don't ses that we have the resources to implement training] | Maybe

whnen the S84 is on board and can organize m@gmﬁuﬂwimpknwntaauwkuhaﬂbq Wecan

ravisiy reguest. Any thoughts?

From:| |(FBI)

Sennlu:ﬁdauunﬂLmllz 12:19 PM

To; (OTD) (FBI)

Cci [(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: WITT --- UNCIASSIEIED, /WL

Classification: W
b3
b5
bé
b7C
b7E

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 11:38 AM
To: (FBI)
Subject: FW: WITT --- UNCE /

classifieation: M/M

EFF CELL-387



From{ KIR) (FBI) 5e

Sent: Monday, June 202011 3:19 PM b5

Toj (QTD) (FBI) EG

Cc: [OTD) (FBI FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: WITT --- UN BiE

Classification: UNCHASSEEFRD/ PR

From:| |(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: 04, 2010 11:51 AM

To: (ERD: Gy Gy |

I(FBD): FIBD |

Cc: ) OTD) (FBL); | lotD) (FBI);| |(0TD)

(FBtﬁl I!IR) (FBI) b1

Subject: WITT b3
bs
b6

RECORD268-0 b7E
/(3]
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bl
b3

b5
b7E

ct

confused everyone, bear with me. TTU has provided many

I hope I have no
ilities to the field and our concept is:

WITT capabi

6]

[is

bl
b3
bs
b7E
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Classification: UNCEESSERIFD//E
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ALL THMORIRT IO COHTATHED
HEREIN 12 URCLASSTEIEL
Dave vi-20-2018 By NSt/ eehiaciill

(OTD) (FBI)

From: | (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: 012 4:42 PM

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Alrborng coordination

Classification: UNCLASSIFTED/ /B b6
b7E

Have you given up on for this, than?

From OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 5:04 PM

To OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne coordination

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED@H@(

{phease do not distribute futher).

Pravioushy me aflciI:lmet with o the sublect, and | determined that the next stens were to do

the following: {1 actually had buy-in on this plan previously fr‘cmlil
b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

| still plan on doing the same Hst of tasks desoribed above, slthough at this time | have onby provided information to the
team to gain an understand if anyone is willing to take on this task. | heard from:l but it was more of an
unsiructured, get it done, and don’t worry about anything solution.

P &

From attending the meeting with srougs, |iearned that thers are a great amount of details required to
impigment this properly. i seams that vill wani many standard operating procedures followed, which at this time
was not being “comprehended” by anvone in F have explained some of these complexities and look-ahead’s that

need o be thoughiof but up to this time, | only was offered an unstructuraed shot-gun approach by':land 1o
ather personnsl in viluntesrad,

| am still in the identification procsss for identifying the right personnei for this task, that will follow through in a timely
fashion, without ovar “over-specifying” the capabiiities.
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My inclination isto assign:IthEs task as { se= that he has the proper experience in instailations and adhering b6
towards standard operating procedures. Should this be more urgent, | can move forward with a faster schedule, z;g
atthough this will require heipingDNEth myself or ancthe ngineer, 35 he is unaware of ail the technologies
has 1o offer {since he is new). | also have noticed that has a high technical background, as has shown reliability
in his ability to understand and operate equipment at the detall necessary.
By the way, | have already askedlzlm be our PO to start learning technologiss that will help integrate
in a phased approach that will address capabilities and provids for the necessary guidance with respect to disclosure,
protection of equipment/techniguss, and of course maintaining proper legal processas.
| have pifered this to the other team membaers, although with respect to thelr current tasking, | don’t ses much leeway
without getting involved myself,
Between us: ms fully tasked, else P would have depended on him to taks lead in this task. | don't belisve that
wiil take the time to implement the required structured approach, which noticecilzlwas taking with
is also very busy with his own contracts, and should not take on anymaore tasks, and would not have the time to
focus on this properly.
From:] [(0TD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 9:48 AM
To (QOTD) (FBI)
Subject: AirEornel oordination
b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ S0l b7C
______________________________________________________ b7E

what’s the status of meeting with CIRG’s Aviation Support Unit to further endorsement of the airborne
mission? Who's your assigned point of contact?
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AL TH-ORAT IO CONTATHED
HEBEIN 12 UHLLASETF 1ED
Dave vi-20-2018 By NSt/ eelianill

\oTD) (FBI)
From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: IlALed.n.as.dasL_Maﬁ 30, 2012 9:47 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Airborne| |coordination b6
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /B

what’s the status of meeting with CIRG’s Aviation Support Unit to further endorsement of the airborne
mission? Who's your assigned point of contact?

Classification: UNCLASSTFIED//EoEC
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| tOTD) (FBI)

all THFCRAIRT IO (LTS THETE
HEREIN I3 UNClASSIF1ED
DAt 0i-201-2018 BY Uslio/eehidsmll

From: mow (FBI)
Sent: ondav

av 21, 2012 1:06 PM

To:

(ERN b6

Cc:

FBIY; | IOTD) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: Airborne Training

b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ESuer

CGur group will be following up with
we will resume airborne training ef

to address their safety requirements. Once we have done so,

oris.

(FBI)

From:

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 11:45 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne Training

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ 26Tl

Lam fine with just shutting it down. i anything changes, st me know,

Fromi |(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: :10 PM

To: (FBI); |(FBD); (FBD)

Cc: [(OTD) (FBI)] OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Airborne Training

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M b3
b6
b7C

C ]
I:I& ompany oy

'I'I'UI:|recentIy met with

regarding the deployment oDequipment in Bureau air assets

and there are a number of items that required addressing before OTD can go forward with the proposed airborne
training and for that matter continued airborne operations.

OTD shall address and perform

hen

authorization and consent from

to deploy|

ecessary functional testing with and obtain official

quipment in Bureau air assets. We realized that a number of field
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b6
b7C
b7E

offices have airborne capability and in the past have left to the respective division to make the coordination and
arrangement with the local pilot in command. OTD is taking a more strategic approach to address this matter.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ES®C
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ALL IMUATION (LETATRED
HERFEIH 15 UHCLASSTS IFD
LaTE 0i-27-2015 By HE L/ Uemyden1l

lloTD) (FBI)
From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav May 14 2012 4:10 PV
To: FB)] G
LIERD
Cc: (OTD) (FBI)] |OTD) (FBI)
Subject: ATDOINE TTammg

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M

I:l& Company: -

b5
'I'I'Ul;lrecently met with regarding the deployment of|:|equipment in Bureau air assets ¢
and there are a number of items that required addressing before OTD can go forward with the proposed airborne b7C
training and for that matter continued airborne operations. b7E

OTD shall address and perform the necessary functional testing with and obtain official
authorization and consent frorrElto deploy[___Jequipment in Bureau air assets. We realized that a number of field
offices have airborneI:|capabiIity and in the past have left to the respective division to make the coordination and
arrangement with the local pilot in command. OTD is taking a more strategic approach to address this matter.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /SOl
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AlL TH-CRa T 10 CTHTRTHET
HEBEIE 15 UM LASETE TR
OavE vi-07-2018 BY NSloo/ieehanibll

[OTD) (FBI)
From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: ; i :
To: , (ERIN
Cc: _|(FBI);| |(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: AIrBorng exercise

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/.Bew’

______________________________________________________ b3
______________________________________________________ b5

b6
(u/, There is a conflict of schedule for thel |I propose that we conduct our airborne] exercise p7c
the | spoke briefly to UC| |and he would like the EC to be drafted byI fo b7E
include the endorsement from the division CDC, ASAC and Information to be captured in the EC should
include [A MOU & NDA from| Fhould also be
covered.

(U/MBased on prior exercise, | would recommend the following agenda.

(U/MReminder that the course and exercise is geared toward experiencedIZloperators who perforn:|
mission on a regular basis. The pace will be very fast and basic knowledge of operating the equipment is a must.

Attendees are expected to be familiar withI |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEQLZEDSQL
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all IBFCEIAT I OH COHTATHED
HEREIH 15 N 1ASSTETED
HATE Bi~27-201F By NaI00/06apianl ]

(OTD) (FBI)
From: I [oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday. April 27, 2012 8.20 AM
To: | ER)(CON)] LkoTD) (FBI)
Subject: Meeting re airborne operations -
b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDAAORT o7

|p|ease arrange a meeting between me,I

|Acting Unit Chief,IIl

nd | will travel to|

I:l please be prepared to speak about equipment configurations on Bu-planes,

communications and logistics requirements.

Thank you.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ESEe_

134

‘ tel. | think the week of May 7 would be the earliest opportunity based on my schedule.
a | so | prefer a mid-morning meet time.

and other
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_SPesET_

S0l
ClasSTeTel By MSToo b Eanden |
Beasill | 4 o

(OTD) (FBI) DECLASEI®Y ON: 17-31-2037
DATE: 0727 -ospin
From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: rﬂwﬁmm_zmz.m? PM
To: (OTDY(EBD
Cc: I [CTDY(FBI); ko) (FBI); OTD)
(FB b3
Subject: RE i pabilit b5
Attachments: WIT Draft _[2).ppt bé
b7cC
b7E
Classification::EEEEE??#EGEEEE:
Declassify O
Deri From: FBI NSISC= Qo6lb5
{U [T
U/ )
(L e
From:| |(0TD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 10:28 AM
To: l(oTD) ( FBI) bé
Cc: _|(OTD)(FBI); |cotD) (FaI)] |(oTD) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: Airborne Capability b7E

Classification: SECRETs<&aETRN

ified By: J42J7
Declassi 370113
~vEéd From: FBI N =20080615
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; 4 b3

{ u,i,@g g b3
b6
b7C

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ b7E

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 3:08 PM

To; OTDY(EBI): OTD) (FBI)

Cci OTD)(FBI); (OTD) (FBI)

Subject:| |Airborne Capability

Classification:_S-amf'ﬁm~

(m I have been involved with conductinnglairborne missions over the last few years and would

like to share some history behind our operations to provide further clarification and address gaps we want to
address.

LCanahilitye

bl
b3
b5
bé
b7C
b7E

Endorsement:

[
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SEerET

bl
b3
b5
b7E
> best of my knowledge, there is not an official endorsement in place with the
tol | Up to now the
coordimation and approval of Bureau air asset used to support| [airborne mission has been on a case by
case basis and managed locally at the field office. I would concur an official endorsement from is in order.
Certification:
[ e m= =i ]!
egal Authority:
- The legal authority is the same for| Iairborne:operations. b3
ave been advised of the required court order actions prior to operating the equipment. 1]; gE

Action to be taken:

EFF CELL-401




From: |(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: _LLdaLlanum( 06, 2017 6:36 PM ia
To: OTD) (FB);| (OTD) (FBI) -
cc:| koTD)(FBI); OTD) (FBI) e
Subject: RE: Testing b7

L ) b7E
Cla551f1catlon:M

Declassify
Der4 From: FBI NSISC-

From (OTD) (FB)
Sent; Fri January 06, 2012 3:51 PM

Toy| (OTD) (FBI); [(oTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Testing

Classification: SECRENOIEORIL

cla

Declassify O

Deri From: FBI NSI 0615

b7C
b7E

From: |(oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 1:42 PM

To: OTD) (FBI)

Cc: (oTDY (FBI) |loTD)(FBI);| [FBI);
(ER)(OGA); KOTD) (FBL)

Subject: FW: Testing

138

_SErRET
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bl

b3
o b6
FYi BT
b7E
18)
YR,
From FBI)
Sent: Fridav, January 06, 20172 17:12 PM
To: [OTD) (FBI)
Cc FBD);| KOTD) (FBI); (FBI);
I [(FET
Subject: Testing
Classification: M
bl
b3
b6
115 bC
b7E

Contact me on communicator if you have any questions.
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Classification: SECRET = ReTORN
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__SEPRET

¥R W

CLASE1 IR0 By Hodl o eewacnd
BEasDE 1 4 (o)

DR lassisy DN 1031 0057
HatE. 03232015

From | [oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Erdav. Ja[iuary 13, 2012 10:28 AM
To: OTD) (EBI)
Cc: | ©TD)(FBI) |©oTD) (FBI); (OTD)
(&
Subject: RE irborne Capability
b3
Classification: SEERPT < NEEORN_ b5
b6
i 1 b7
fied By: J42J7 g
Declassi : 70113
Derji -20090615
U/
From: kOTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thur n 12, 2012 3:08 PM
To: (OTQWLERDY __[oTD) (FBI)
Cc: (OTD)(FBI); (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: irborne Capability
Classification: SECRES-mtEORN
bl
: b3
Declassi1 b5
Derived : ISC-20090615 b6
b7E
(LES/EDKO)
_(Canahility- iS)
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bl
QSE b3
b5
b7E
Endaorsement-
13
best of my knowledge, there is not an official endorsement in place with theIZl
ol | Up to now the
coorainaton and approval of Bureau air asset used to support airborne mission has been on a case by
case basis and managed locally at the field office. I would concur an official endorsement from is in order.
Certification;
LES/ b3
b5
b7E

(LES//EOme5t

(LES//E5e07]

EFF CELL-406




b3

b5
b6
Legal Authority: ]]Z;,;
The legal authority is the same fof Iairborne|:|operations. In either case,
the have been advised of the required court order actions prior to operating the equipment.
Action to be taken-
N e | (OTD)(FBI) ..................................................................................................................................................................................
Ser.LI;:_ELLdaLlanuan( 06, 2012 6:36 PM
To: OTD)(FBDI |(OTD) (FBD) b3
Cc: |(oTD)(FBD);] |(oTD) (FBI) b5
Subject: RE: Testing b6
b7cC

Classification: M b7E

ified By: J42J72T84
Declassif : 06
Ved From: FBI NSISC-20 5

What about legal authority? Are they getting a PRTT order 1o operate| |

From: OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav. January 06, 2012 3:51 PM

To: |(0TD) (FBI);| |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Testing
bl

Classification:m b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E
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bl
(3] b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E
From: |(oTD) (FBI)
Sent:_Fridav _lanuary 06 2012 1:42 PM
To: |coTD) (FBY)
Cc: [(0TD) (FBI)] [(otD)(FBD);| |FeD)f
(ER)(OGA); [(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Testing
Classification: SECEFPr - SRCRIL
Classi+fied BRy: J76J21T
Declassif ; Q106
rved From: FBI NSISC- 15
Y]
5]
VR,
From: (FBI)
Sent: Fridav. Januarv 06, 2012 12:12 PM bl
To: l(OTD) (FBI) os
Ccd G koTD) (FBI); FBI); oo
| |(FBI b6
Subject: Testing b7C
b7E

Classification: SECEESSEORN

Classified BRy: C43W5H
Declassif - 1-human
e€d From: FBI NSI 06lb5

[ 18]
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_Bpexil

(2

bl
b3
bé
b7C

b7E

Contact me on communicator if you have any questions. g

Classification: SECRETA<TENRN
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_SEsRET

F0l IEF0

CLESSIZTED By HUSICoo/Cetpdcni
FEASCH: 1 4 (o)

DECLESSTEY (. 12-31-20579

kOTD) (FBI) OATE. 07-27-2015

From: [ lomeay

Sent: : 3:08 PM

To: TD) (FBI RmIOTD) (FBI) bE

Ce: _ |(o_T_D)(|=B|);| D) (FBI) b7C

Subject: Airborne Capability b7E

Classification:jiigiﬁ??ﬂﬁﬁﬁiﬁi

ied By: Cl12W12B7

Declassify O 0112

Derd From: FBI NSISC-= 15
b3
b5
b6
b7C

Ml have been involved with conducting

pirborne missions over the last few years and wouldb7&

like to share some history behind our operations to provide further clarification and address gaps we want to

address.
_(Canability-
(3]
Endorsement:
15
146
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SECRET

bl
b3
b5
b7E
MMe best of my knowledge, there is not an official endorsement in place with thg
tof | Up to now the
coordination and approval of Bureau air asset used to support| |airborne mission has been on a case by
case basis and managed locally at the field office. I would concur an official endorsement from is in order.
Certification;
(LES/
(LEs/535a
LES/
Legal Authority: b3
_M‘mhe legal authority is the same forl |airborne operations. 23E
have been advised of the required court order actions prior to operating the equipment.
Action to be taken:
EFF CELL-411



»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» b3
From: (OTD) (FBI) 22
Sent: Eri 06, 2012 6;

To: i(OTD) (FBI); |(OTD) (FBI) B7C
Cc: KOTD)(FB)] [OTD) (FBI) b7E

Subject: RE: Testing

Classification: SECRESRoTORIL

From: OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav. January Ub, 2012 3:51 PM

Tos koTo) (Fer) |(omD) (FBY)
Subject: FW: Testing

Classification: m

Classified By: J65J
Declassif 4 0370106
D ived From: FBI NS 090615

bl
b3

b5
bé
b7¢C
b7E

From (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Frdav. Ianuary U6, 2012 1:42 PM
To OTD) (FBI)

Cc: [oTo) (FRIY:| |(OTD)(FBI)' (FBI) j
(ER)(OGA);

Subject: FwTTEStNg

classification: M

148
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d By: J76J21T
Declassif z 0106
i From: FBI NSISC- 0l5

FYi
bl
b3
bé

YR b7C
b7E
b5

From:| (FBI)

Senl;:_E:idaLlanuanLOﬁJIOu 12:12 PM

To: OTON (ERT)

Cc: (FBI) OTD) (FBI); FBI);

kFBI
Subject: Testing
Classification;ngg;E%?7ﬁ€§5EE:\
ified By: C43W51B50Q
Declassify O —human
} From: FBI NSISC- 5
bl
b3
b6
18] b7C
i b7E

b5

Contact me on communicator if you have any questions.

Classification:

EFF CELL-413




Classification: m
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&Ll THUBIATION (DR TATRED
HEORIN 15 UNLIASSTE I FT)
DATE OD7-07-20150 By UEli G/ Uepudedll

loTD) (FBI)

From: OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Eﬁhamaaué_zojﬂ_ﬂli PM

To: (FBD

Cc: OTD) (FBIy] | (FBI)

Subject: : ear
b3
b5

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————— b7C

|_| b7E

| |mdammmdmehermEWedymH[::]mmu&ﬁandHnﬂnmmthWKuwomﬁdﬁwwamandpmp
yvou the nacessary equipment. He is no longer with the Bureau and we are now short staffed to address and handlg
raquests from the field. We are in the process of obtaining a temporary replacerment personnel to help us, Howsever
there will be some tag time for a number of reasons including the lead time to order thel |

{ ke to ask far:lheip to address this un-address work.

From (FBI)
Sent: Thirsday, January 172, 2012 12:34 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: WITT Gear

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b3
b5

Several weeks ago | did arﬂ |WI'I'I'| | | haven’t received it yet.|:| zgc

I | b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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Dla=s 10080 By BoliG/eaidaenl g
ety 1 4 o
s aisey L 12-01 20370

DRTE ni-2i-culs
(OTD) (FBI)
BLL mEmemamaTem oraitaTuen
From: | |(OTD) (FBI) HEBETH TS UNCLESSTRIRD Burnon
Sent: rEﬂdau_JanuanLﬂ“,2012(&36 WHEBRE SHOWH UTHERWISE
To: QTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBD
Cc: | kOTD)(FBI); OTD) (FBI)
. b3
Subject: RE. Tesung
b5
b6

Classification: SECRET =*SEORN b7C
b7E

ified By: J42J72T84
Declassify On 06
Dexrdi rom: FBI NSISC-— 5

From:| ko) (FBI)

Senid:;l' i January 06, 2012 3:51 PM

To: (OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Testing

Classification: CECIPT +NOEORN

ied By: J65J21T22

A8
bl
b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 1:42 PM

To: OTDR)(EBI)
, [OTDY (FBI) [oTD)(FBD);| |(FBD);
OGA) [(GTD) (FED)

Subject: FW: Testing
Classification: SECREPrr<GRORN_

ClassTfs : 83
Sify On: 2

152

SEeRET

EFF CELL-416



(5]

VH, bl

b3

b6
»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» b7C
From: (FBI) b7E
Sent: Fridav. January 06, 2012 12:12 PM b5
To: [OTD) (FBI)
Ce: |(FBD); | |(oTD) (FBL);] |(FBD);

[(FBI)

Subject: Testing

Classification: SECRES-eletEURN

ied By: C43W51B5S
Declassify —human
Deri rom: FBI NS 090615

b3
. b6
3] bC
b7E
b5
Contact me on communicator if you have any questions.
Classification: SECTETA4veRTEN
Classification —SECRrrr = foriORN_
Classification: SECRES-eSETIRN
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OTD) (FBI)

aLL TN TON COHTAIHED
HEREIN 15 UHCLAsST1FTRT
DATE Di-27~-201F8 By NSl00/ 0 6fnasnl ]

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| |(oTD) FBI)

i 6, 2012 2:01 PM
(OTD) (FBI)
RE Airborne

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b3
b5

{ will want the aviatio

speak with

Lot legal implications| |

From] [OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 1:20 PM
To: KEBD)

Cc:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
b7C

n unit chief to endorse any instaliations of our equipment aboard Bu aireraft, Pl alseo want o bTE

(FaD)] foo) Fe)[_____ JOTD) (FBD)
Subject: REY| [irborne

j_u_m Crbdd vou nravide further information on the followine:
i

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

{1/ AR

1)/ e

,{.\U-E#@t@ {astly, coutd you submit a reguest for this as well,

From:|

|(FBI)

Sent: Thursdav, Jan

ary 05, 2012 5:01 PM

To:

(OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

|(FBI)

Subject:

154
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

See below request. Thanks

S
officad

BB

It is requested that the Tracking Technology Unit issue an Airborne|:|system to

this request is based upon the following:

b3
b6
b7C
b7E
b5

The reason for

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

From: | FBI)

Sent: ihumdm_lanuacr 052012 5:01 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)

Cc: (FBI)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

See below request. Thanks

b3
b5
b6
b7C

SS b7E
Office

BBi |

It is requested that the Tracking Technology Unit issue an Airborne|:|system to the| The reason for
this request is based upon the following:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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alb IHORATIOH (BT ATRED
HEREIH 15 UNCIASSIFIFD
DATE 0i-37-2010 By HE LG Demdenilt

OTD) (FBI)
From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Iﬂlﬂﬂi@&l&mpslr%, 2011 4,52 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)| [IR) FBI)
(R) (FB)
Subject: WITT capabilities --- UNCLASSIFIED
b3

. e . b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED B7C

I:l | spoke with|:|'egarding the airborne WITT capabilities we discussed. They would very much like a
demonstration of this equipment. The presentations we discussed would be great. | would like the demo to include

both certified and noncertified airborne equipment. If it is possible, next week would be ideal due to a cancellation of
aircraft deployment. These airborne pIatforms,|:L| are continually tasked and difficult to access due to
intensive scheduling. For this reason, if you can work this into your schedule it would be greatly appreciated. Thanks for
your assistance in this matter.

Respectfully

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification:

all FR1 INFCRATION (LHTATREL
HEREIN 15 HHCLASSTFTRD
DAaTE Di~27-2015 By WR100/ Lervasnll

(OTD) (FBI)

ber 13, 2011 9:57 AM

(OTD) (FBI)]

loTD) (FBI)

RE: WITT Communications --- UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

b3
b5
b6
b7C

______________________________________________________ b7E

The history on this subject goes back a year or two and is as follows, TTUMWITT has the capability to zeo-locate targets

or identifving cellular devices from the air via an airborne platform

he primary resson
i y

to conduct WITT mission in the air includes |

[ ]

From [OTD) (FBI)

Sent: , 2011 8:02 AM

To (OTD) (FBI)] koTD) (con)

Cc OTD) (FBI) s

Subject: RE: WITT Communications --- UNCLASSIFIED be
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From;| |OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav, Sentember 07, 2011 5:26 PM

To:

(OTD) (CON)

Subject: FW: WITT Communications --- UNCLASSIFIED

OTD) (FBI)
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Classification:

[::]dcrmmzhavefunds?

dowe want to start funding thess types of

UNCLASSIFIED

From:

FBI)

Se ummmir 0/, 2011 1:38 PM
To (OTD) (FBI)

Cc [FBD] | (LA) (FBI) b3

Subject: WITT Communications --- D ki
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

SA

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED
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&l THFURIAT 10N

LR TAIRED

HEORIN 15 UNLIASSTE I FT)

HateE ai-27-20158

BY HEICG/LesudeEll

From: | koTD) (FBI)

Sent: IJMl.o.n.day_chemﬁ?r 29, 2010
To: OTD) (FBI) lOTD) (FBIi |(OTD)(FBI);

OTD)
Subject: FW: WITT Airborne deployment; ang Training

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Reply from the goodnfoikfj IWETT airborng ops. Qriginally needed this info fml
trying 1o figure out the budget/purchasing issues. Litile iaie for that, butIJ__y_lanswer is good maKca

fizldds seem to think of the airborne program.

Mhen WE WEre

ion of what the

b3
b5
b6
From: | (Fen b7C
Sent: er 29, 2010 2:32 PM b7E
To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: WITT Airborne deployment; and [raining
From] (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 12:06 PM
To; . leRDY:| keen)l fepn.| |
I(FBD): I(FRT\'I |(FBI)-| FBI);

FBI); [(FBD
T [OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBD)] |(OTD) (FBI);

(OTD) (CON)
Subject: WITT Airborne deployment; and Training

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Gentlemen--

AIRBORNE OPERATIONS

b3
b5
bé
b7C
b7E
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RAINING

Thanks Guys.

b3
[ | b5
W: b6
BB b7cC
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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(OTD) (FBI)

&Ll TNl TON CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UHCLASCTF TRT
DaTE Ui-27-200F By NSI0G/ L 66pasnl]

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I [FBI)

I_'Lhu.lsday_chemlber 18, 2010 5:32 PM
OTD) (FBD

=)

kFBI) b3

OTD) (FBI)

Irborn

bé
b7C
b7E

Thank you.

sal

A

UNCLASSIFIED
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all 321 THFURMATICH CLUHTATREL
HERETH 15 HHCASTF 1R

DaTe Di~27-30185 By WUS100/ L enpaanll

| (OTD) (FBI)

From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: 10, 2010 8:00 Al
To: (OTQLCON] [FBI)

Cc: [(OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI) b3

Subject: RE: WITT b6
b7C
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

ssA

Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit

Qnaerafional Technology Division

From: QOTD) (CON)

Sent: IFEEENW%J 10, 2010 sm.AM—_k

To: OTD) (FBI)| QTD) (FBI)EOTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW:WITT

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b6
b7C
b7E

From: | fFBD)
Sent: “[uesday, November (09, 2010 6:05 PM
To: | |(OTD) (CON)
Subject: WITT
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b3
b6

b7C
H b7E

| have some WITT things | need to address, so | figured | would start with an e-mail to you (lucky you!). Will you please
send this on as appropriate for items you don’t answer.

Thank you!

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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all THURATION (CHTATHED
HEREIN la UHCLASSTIE IR
LaTe 0-21-2nis BY Helloi/Ueadebnl

(OTD) (FBI)
From: (OTD) (CON)
Sent: 10, 2010 7:50 AM
To: | (OTD) (FBI)] [oTD) FBI) OTD)
(FBI
Subject: FW: WITT

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b6
b7C
From: | FBI) b3
Sent: Iiﬂdam_wmmoa[ 2010 6:05 PM b6
To: OTD) (CON) b7C
Subject: WITT b7E

| have some WITT things | need to address, so | figured | would start with an e-mail to you (lucky you!). Will you please
send this on as appropriate for items you don’t answer.

Thank you!

165
EFF CELL-429



bé
b7cC

UNCLASSIFIED
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(OTD) (FBI)

ALL THAORIGATI0H (CHTATHEDR
HesEIN 18 UM LASSTIEIRD
DaTE Di-2-20ls BY Hslio/iebmdenll

From: |

koTD) (con)

Sent: IJALed.n.asday_Nm.ember 10, 2010 7-49 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

(oTD) FBI] lotp)

(FBI)
Subject: FW: WITT Gear Received
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
From: FBI)
Sent: = 2010 5:10 PM
To: FBI) |oTD) (CON)
Subject: FW: WITT Gear Received

[

Sinr:eI:Is out, maybe you can answer the guestions | posad to him..

SA,

From: (FBI)
Sent: mber 09, 2010 9:38 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: ear Received

bé
b7C

b3
bé
b7cC
b7E
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b3
bé
b7C

b7E
SA)

UNCLASSIFIED
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abL THEOERT TOH CCHTATHED
HERETH 15 HHCASTF 1R
DaTe Di~27-30185 By WUS100/ L enpaanll

L liotoy(FBY)

From: [ (=D
Sent: IllJ.&Sd&LN.QMﬂm er 09, 20105410 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (CON)
Subject: FW: WITT Gear Received
b6
| |anc b7C
b7E
Since:ls out, maybe you can answer the guestions | posad to him..,
|
From: (FBI)
Sent: [uesdav, November 09, 2010 9:38 AM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: WITT Gear Received
SA b3
b6
b7C
b7E
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ALL TR vrdiat 0l CTHTATHRT!
HEBEIR 18 UNCLASETFIRD
DaTE pi-27-2018 BY NSt/ teehndenll

(OTD) (FBI)

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: I—'Eu-acmmoer 09, 2010 12:50 PM

To: (OTD) (FBI) bé

Subject: FW: WITT Gear Received p7C

b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Can you take a look at this, Pl call you this afternoon aboub b P'd respond mI:lbui fdon't know what a ia, whal

it's used for, or why he got i Let alone what mission il's supposed fo be dedicated o,

Thax

From: | [

Sent: T November 09, 2010 11:38 AM

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: WITT Gear Received

SA b3
beé
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED b7E
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CLASS IR By Mo /0eanans o
-

UELLESaIRY DN 10 -31-2035
LAtk d7-27-28158

(OTD) (FBI)
BLL IHFOBGTION CIHTAINED

From: | I(FBI) HEREIE 15 WNCLAEEIVIED ENLEDT
Sent: Erday November 05 2010 9:39 AM WHERE SHOWH OTHERNISE
To: QT (ERD i
Ce: | Yomoyren] loTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI) g
Subject: RE: WITT b6

b7C

b7E

Thanks for the update and confirmation, if there {5 anything | can do to helg, just ask. Hknow you have competant
paople back there who are more than capable of pulting together a program and testing the gear, but | also know they
are very busy, so i am willing to help where f can,
Battom EineIZIs coming aiong nicaly and makss himself available for almost every mission, and 1 can taiklzl
through it over the phone if | need to, but | will keep adding to the team as | am able.
Thanks for the concern, and again, let me know if there is anything | can do o help,
SA
From] [oD) (FeD) e
Sent: Fridav, November 05, 2010 3:41 AM b5
To; (FBRTY bé
Cc |(OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI) :30
Subject: RE: WITT E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIEIED
NON-RECORD
Do you wani me 10 get with and get you some help??
sae me ioday..
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sSA

Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit

Operafional Technology Division

bé
b7C

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

FeD)

4, 2010 6:01 PM
OTD) (FBI)

b3
b5
b6
b7C

b7E
fomy coml___—_Jormyeer]_____ J(om) (ke |(omD) (Fe1
[ [R) (FeD L]

RE: WITT

| think that answers all your questions and addresses my concerns. Please et me know i | eft anvthing out,

SA
From| OTD) (FBI)
Sent: 04, 2010 8:51 AM
Tol:i _ |ceBD: (FBI)| |(Fa1)
|_C_ [EBIY: FBD
< OTD) (CON); OTD) (FBL)] |oo) (e[ ](0D)

172
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“SESRET b1
b3

(Fan)] lr) (FBD) o
Subject: WITT b7C
b7E
T
}ECORD: 268-0

I hope I have not confused everyone, bear with me. TTU has provided many
WITT capabilities to the field and our concept is:

[}

173
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b3

b5
b7E
[5)
If you have any questions feel free to call me
OM: Multi
D (0] 2
SECRET
SENSITIVE BUT
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_SEerET_

LLas=1 08l BY Holib/naeuant 1
- _ __ __

HECLBSSIE: LH L o-01-20455
HateE. D27 2015

OTD) (FBI)
ALL THEFCESBTYION CORTATHED
From: | |(OTD) (FBI) HEREIY I3 UMCL2SSTFIRD Exregy
Sent: i ‘41 AM WHERE aueear oo oran
To: (EBD b3
Cc: ; [OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI) b5
Subject: RE: WITT b6
b7¢C
b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Do you want ms o get with and get you some help??
| | see me icday..
sS4 |
Unit Chiefl

Tracking Technology Unit
Qperafional Technology Division

From: | Ja) (FBI)

Sent: Mmhenlo4, 2010 6:01 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

omyen]____ Jomyeen] |

& — o] Jooya
R) (FBI)
Subject: ; :

[

b3
b5
b6

175

b7C
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g

g

| think that answers all your questions and addresses my concerns. Please et me know i | eft anvthing out, lb’g
b6

SA b7cC
b7E

From| (OTD) (FBI)

Sept: 04, 2010 8:51 AM

e kFBI)' FBI);I |
FBI)

Ccy (OTD) (CON){ [OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI); otD) ,,

(FBm IR) (FBI) b5

Subject: WITT >
b7C
b7E
bl

RECORD 268-0
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OM: Multi es
D 1 ON 2
SECRET
SENSITIVE BUT UMD
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| kOTD) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

SEerET

CLASSIFIED BY Molio Conudni g
BEaSLd 1 4 e

HECILE-SATY T 10012055
LalE: O3i-03-2015

ALL THCHREAT I COHTATHETL
HeElE 12 URCLASSTRIRD BUCEDT
WHERE SHUOWH UTHERHIEE

(FBI)

Thursdav, November 04, 2010 6:01 PM
OTD) (FBI)
|(oTD) (cO
(OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI)

RE: WITT

koto) (FBI b3
|(R) (FBI) b5
b6

b7C

b7E

| think that answers all your guestions and addrasses my concerns. Please let me know i Heft anything out,

SA

From{ (OTD) (FBI) o
Sel:Lt:Ja.LLLsdaLchethLlH, 2010 8:51 AM b7c
To: (een] krBI); (FaI)| |
IR (FED
Cc (OTD) (CON)] |coTD) (FBY) ©om)en] __ Jor)
(FBD; IR) (FBI)
Subject: WITT
179
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RECORD 268-0

bl
b3
bb
b7E

I hope I have not confused everyone, bear with me. TTU has provided many
WITT capabilities to the field and cur concept is:

5]

bl
b3
b7E
b5
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bl
b3
b5
b7E

If you have any questions feel free to call me
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M CLASSIZIRD BY HSliL/oeeiant 1

HEa(l: 1 4 e
HECLESRIE N 1o -C1-20556

HaTs: d7-27-28158

|(OTD) (FBI)

From: | |©©TD) (FBY)
Sent: 20104454 AN
To: == Lern |
; (FBI: ) ITFBN
Cc: | OTDy [CONM [OTD) (FBI |
(OTD) (FBI)] OTD) (FBI):| |aR) (FBI)
Subject: WITT
AlLL INFCEBTION DONTAIHED
HERETH T8 UNUIASETRIED BUCEDY
WHERE SHIMW DTHERWISE
RECORD 268-0
18]
b1
b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E
I hope I have not confused everyone, bear with me. TTU has provided many
WITT capabilities to the field and our concept is:
(8]
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(OTD) (FB)

ALl IHFCERAT 0N (UHTATHED
HEREIER 15 R LASE1Z1IED
DaE 0l-21-2018 BY Ualio/ieshdnEll

From: | (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Ilnumai_um&lﬁloer 04,2010 10:18 AM

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: WITT Airborne deployment; and Training

b3
b6

UNCLASSIFIED b7C

NON-RECORD b7E

Forwarding you I:izmaii because he addresses your argument for need i

From: fren

Sent: ber 04, 2010 10:11 AM

To: [OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: WITT Airborne deployment; and raining

b3
bé
b7C
b7E
b5

S

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: 2010 6:14 AM

To: FBI)

Subject: RE: WITT Airborne deployment; an4:|Training b3
b6
b7cC

UNCLASSIFIED b7E

NON-RECORD b5

Ilz._ﬂs_\.r Yyou 3001
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From: | lFBI) b3

Sent: mber 03, 2010 5:52 PM bé
To: OTD) (FBI) b7C
Subject: : irborne deployment; and raining b7E

b5

Waicome aboard. in answer 10 vour guestions:

185
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b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E
Piease let me know if you need me to expand on any of the above,
SA
From [OTD) (FBI)
SeI:I.I'.:JALﬂd.Dﬁ.d.aLN.QMQm.b.ELOZr 2010 10:06 AM
To: (FBD)] _ kgD leon]
I {FBI)] (FBI):] (FBI) (FBI);
FBI); I(FBD
C: [OTD) (FBI); TD) (FBI); kOTD) (FBI);
(OTD) (CON)
Subject: WITT Airborne deployment; and I:ITraining
b3
UNCLASSIFIED b5
NON-RECORD b6
b7C
b7E
Gentlemen--
AIRBORNE OPERATIONS
TRAINING

Thanks Guys.

[ |
W:
BB
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UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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aLL THOUBRLSTION (N TATHNED
HEBEIY 18 UNCLASSTE LED
DaTe 0i-27-2nis BY HeEl /L eagdebn ]

loTD) (FBI)

From: I |©oTD) (FBY)
Sent: 10 1:06 PM

To: | (EBD] lern|
g 1(FBD] ==
I (&= GED} ;

C: b Joto) ) koTD) EBI:
| (OTD
Subject: T yment; and raining b3

b5
b6
UNCLASSIFIED b7C
NON-RECORD bTE
Gentlemen--
AIRBORNE OPERATIONS
[TRAINING

Thanks Guys.

L 1

W
BH

UNCLASSIFIED
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&Ll ITMFURGRT TON (HRTATRED
HEREIW 15 UMCLAESSTE BD
DATE O~ 7-20158 BY Helii /irevdedll

kOTD) (FBI)

From: |(FB|) b3

Sent: ber 23, 20 b6
To: (FBI) (OTD) (FBI) b7C
Subject: Airborn bTE

HeIIoI_Iand

Thanks for the airborne training last week. It went very weII,|

Thanks,

[ 1
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FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)
UNCLASSIFIED /M

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: (U) Approval Extended to:| Date: 02/24/2014

abL THEOERT TOH CCHTATHED

] RERETE T IBHLAsSTETED
From: CRIT INCIDENT RESPONSE DATE D9-07-0015 BY BEIDO/ cenwacnln

IR-FFOU
Contact:

Approved By:

Drafted By: b3
b6
b7C

Case ID #: (U) Aviation Research and Development b7E

_Svnopsis: (|

Reference:

Details:
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